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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The directors present their report and audited Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2012.

ACTIVITIES AND REVIEW

scottish Power UK Holdings Limited, (“the company”), registered company number 5C232909, principally acts as the holding company of the Scottish
Power UK Holdings Limited group. (*the group’), whose activities comprise the generation, transmission, distribution, energy management and supply
of electricity and gas in the United Kingdom (*UK"}. The four businesses operated by the group during the year were Energy Networks, Energy
Wholesale, Energy Retail and Renewables.

Energy Networks includes "asset-owner companies” holding the group's regulated assets and transmission and distribution licences. In addition, a
further subsidiary provides asset management expertise and conducts the day-to-day operation of the networks.

Energy Wholesale operates the generation assets of the group, with the exception of renewables, and manages the group's exposure ta the UK wholesale
electricity and gas markets,

Energy Retail is responsible for energy supply, the sales and marketing of electricity and gas to customers throughout the UK, together with the associated
customer registration, billing and receipting processes and handling enquiries in respect of these services.

Renewables operates the group’s wind-powered electricity generation assets and develops investment opportunities in renewable energy generation.

On 1 January 2012, as part of an Iberdrola group restructuring exercise, the group acquired 100% of the share capital of ScottishPower Renewable Energy
Limited (“SPREL") a subsidiary of Iberdrola 5.A. {“Iberdrola”). Since that date the group has been responsible for the management of the renewable energy
activities of Iberdrola in the UK and Republic of Ireland. Details of this acquisition are set out at Note 34,

The company's ultimate parent company is Iberdola which is listed on the Madrid stock exchange. The company's ultimate UK parent company is Scottish
Power Limited, which is the holding company of the Scottish Power Limited group ("ScottishPower”).

CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING

On 1 January 2012, as part of an lberdrola group restructuring exercise, the company acquired 100% of the share capital of SPREL, a subsidiary of

tberdrola. This transaction is deemed to be a business combination under common control and has been accounted for under the poaling of interests
method in the consolidated Accounts. Further details are described in Notes 2 and 34.

This transaction had the following effect on the consolidated results of the group for the year ended 31 December 2012:

£m
Revenue 12 {year to 31 December 2012)
Profit from operations 63 {year to 31 December 2012)
Net assets 1,362 {recognised at 1 January 2012)

KEY FACTORS AFFECTING THE BUSINESS
The businesses’ objectives to manage the key drivers impacting the financial performance of the group during the year were as follows:

Energy Networks
Deliver returns at. or in excess of. allowed regulated returns
Deliver investment programmes and operational improvements
Improve security of supply and network performance

The objectives of the Energy Networks business must be achieved within the conditions of the Price Control review set by The Office of the Gas
and Electricity Markets ("Ofgem™.

Energy Whalesale
Manage wholesale energy costs to optimise value
Maintain flexible, reliable and available generation plant
Deliver investment plans for short-term plant optimisation and long-term growth

Energy Retall
Offer competitive products to customers
Develop new, innovative routes to market
Deliver excellent customer service across alt key processes

Renewables
Deliver onshore and offshore investment programmes efficiently
Maximise plant availability on operational sites
Improve efficiency of operations and reduce costs
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

KEY FACTORS AFFECTING THE BUSINESS continued
The 1able below provides key non-financiat information relating to the group's performance during the year,

:Key performance indicators Motes 202 011
Energy Networks '
Distributed energy (GWh} 35,521 35,434
System performance
- Customer interruptions {a) 45.7 46.2
- Customer minutes lost e L b 46.2 ~ 47.5
Energy Wholesale and Renewahles
Plant output (TWh)
—Combined cycle gas turbine plants 4.4 9.5
- Coal 11.2 103
- Renewables 2.3 -
. 179 19.8
Energy Wholesale and Renewables
Generating capacity (MW}
- Thermal electric plants 53N 5,371
~ Hydroelectric plants 563 563
- Combined heat and power ptants 102 102
- wind power plants (operating capacity) {4l 1,215 -
. : . 7251 6,036
Energy Retait customers {millions}
~ Electricity 34 3.2
—-{as 2.2 2.0
5.6 5.2

{a) Customer interruptions are measured by the number of customers, per 100 customers, that are affected during the year by power cuts which last for three minutes or more.

by Customer minutes lost are measured by the average number of minutes that a customer is without power during the year due to power cuts which last for three minutes or
more.

() Inaddition to wind power plant operating capacity, at the year end there was installed capacity awaiting connection of 24 MW and capadity under construcion of 187 MW,

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

ScattishPower’s strategy, which is adopted by the group, is to conduct business in a manner benefiting customers through balancing cost and risk white
delivering shareholder value and protecting ScottishPower's performance and reputation by prudently managing the risks inherent in the business. To
maintain this strategic direction ScottishPower develops and implements risk management policies and procedures, and promaotes a robust control
environment at all levels of the organisation.

ScottishPower manages risk exposure in three main areas: energy market risk, credit risk and treasury risk. During 2012, the governance structure was
supported by risk policies approved by the Board of Directors of Iberdrola and adopted by the Board of Directors of Scottish Power Limited
(“ScottishPower Board"). ScottishPower's business risk assessment teams and the independent group Risk Management function supported the
ScottishPower Board in the execution of due diligence and risk management. In addition, ScottishPower is represented at the Iberdrola Risk Management
Committee to ensure that the businesses’ risks are adequately assessed. monitored, mitigated and managed. Details of ScottishPower's governance
structure and other relevant risk matters are provided in Note 4 to the group Accounts.

OPERATIONAL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Overview
The table below provides key financial information relating to the group’s performance during the year:

2012 2011
Financial Information £m Em
Revenue ' 7,803 7.450
Profit from operations 838 415
Net profit for the year 636 286
Total assets Tt T o - T 13,842 - c 'ﬁﬁ
Total liabilities {10,032y (7,762}
Net assets 3,810 2,129
Net cash flows from operating activities . T T T A 7> S BEERT-T
Net debt” (3,438) 2,600
Net capital investment ' O e a7

* Includes debt associated with a finance lease
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

OPERATIONAL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE continued

Revenue increased mainly within Energy Retail, driven by increases in the volume of energy sold (primarily from weather impacts) and increases in
domestic and business customer tariffs. Revenue within Energy Netwaorks also increased but decreased in Energy Wholesale mainly due to lower power
sales to the wholesale market.

Procurements decreased mainly within Energy Wholesale and Energy Retail. This was due to the impact of the group restructure (the inciusion of the
Renewables business for the first time} and lower gas purchases from the wholesale market. Partly offsetting this in Energy Retail were increases in
distribution and renewable obligation costs.

Net staff costs were lower than the prior year. The impact of the group restructure {and the inclusion of the Renewables business) as well as annual
salary increases was offset by a reduction in employee numbers, primarily in the Energy Retail business. Outside services increased mainly due to the
inclusion of the Renewables business. Increased activity in Energy Networks and higher IT costs within the corporate business have also impacted.
Other operating income decreased mainty due to a reduction in the value of allocated emission allowances.

Taxes other than income tax increased mainly within Energy Retail as a result of increased spending on the group's obligations for the Cammunity
Energy Saving Programme (“CESP") and for the Carbon Emissions Reduction Target ("CERT"},

Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provisions decreased primarily due to the 2011 impairment charge of £169 million, resuling
from a reassessment of the operational life of a coal-fired power station. This was partly offset by the impact of the group restructure and the inclusion
of the Renewables business.

Net finance costs were higher than prior year, mainly due to an adverse variance on the derivative position. Interest on group loans increased as a
result of the integration of the Renewables business. These increases were partly offset by an increase in the net expected return on retirement benefit
obligations. In addition, a gain recognised in the prior year an the disposal of available-for-sale investments was not repeated in the current year.

The income tax charge for the year increased, due to an increase in taxable profits partially offset by the impact of reducing tax rates,

Cash and net debt
Net cash flows from operating activities increased by £196 million to £1,382 million for the year.

Overall, net debt increased to £3,438 million. The movement in net debt comprised an increase in external debt of £328 million and an increase in cash and
short term deposits of £12 million. Group loans receivable increased by £943 million and group loans payable increased by £1,465 miflion,

Net capital investment
ScottishPower's investment strategy is to drive the growth and development of its regulated and competitive businesses, through a balanced
programme of capital investment. Cumnulatively, since acquisition by Iberdrola in 2007, ScottishPower has invested £4 billion of capital expenditure.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, ScottishPower invested £956 million in its asset base. Of this, £1,039 million related to property. plant and
equipment and £17 million to intangible software additions. This was offset by £100 million of customer contributions received.

Strategic plan

Since 2007 ScottishPower has been part of Iberdrola, one of the world's largest utility companies and has a significant role to play in helping lberdrola
deliver on its international strategic ambitions, The focus of the strategic plan includes optimisation of both existing assets and future investments with
the aim of maximising value, as well as improving customer service levels and investing to deliver efficiency and environmental improvements. The
Energy Networks investment programme, which Is undertaken within the scope of regulatory price controls, continues to be a major focus, reflecting
the requirement to replace ageing infrastructure to maintain a reliable energy system, as well as facilitating the connection of new renewable energy
sources and the energy flows that this will create. The Renewables business is firmly committed to the responsible development of renewable energy.
Planned future investment aims to progress Iberdrola’s current portfolio of onshore wind as well as develop offshore wind and marine energy prajects
in the UK,

Investment is planned in generation to maintain ScottishPower’s strong operational record and to further improve environmental performance, along
with the development of new generation capacity to contribute to security of supply in the UX. In line with government policy, ScottishPower also plans
to invest in the roll-out of smart meters to its Energy Retail customers. This will represent the biggest investment programme undertaken by the retail
energy sector. it will provide customers with greater visibility over their energy consumption and facilitate the development of smart grids and a
reduction in carbon emissions. ScottishPower are also investing to upgrade the Customer Relationship Management system within its Energy Retail
business, which will deliver further improvements to customer service and efficiency, thus maintaining its competitive position in this highly
competitive sector. Combined with the focus on customer satisfaction, the environment and efficiency, these investments will create value for Iberdrola
shareholders and security for ScottishPower's employees and suppliers who will deliver these investments.

Some of the statements contained herein are forward looking statements and statements about Iberdrola’s strategic plans. Although ScottishPower
believes that the expectations reflected in such statements are reasonable, the statements are not guarantees as to future performance and undue
reliance should not be placed on them.

Scottish Power UK Holdings Umited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012




DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND
The net profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of the parent amounted to £636.3 million {2011 £285.8 million). No dividend was paid
during the year (2011 £250.0 million).

CAPITAL AND DEBT STRUCTURE

The company is funded by a combination of debt and equity. All equity is held by Scottish Power UK Group Limited the immediate parent undertaking.
Fhe funding activities of the group are centrally managed by Iberdrola group treasury. The Iberdrola group currently has liquidity of €12 billion, all of
which ts committed and can be used to fund group activities. During the year ended 31 December 2012, SP Manweb plc, an indirect subsidiary of the
company issued a £350 million euro-sterling bond and during the year ended 31 Decernber 2011, SPD Finance UK plc ("SPDF"), an indirect subsidiary of
the company, also issued a £350 million euro-sterling bond. Further details of the terms of these bonds can be found in Note 17. Detalls of the group's
financial risk management policy are set out at Note 4.

UK ELECTRICITY AND GAS INDUSTRY REGULATION

Industry regulation in the UK

The principal laws governing the group's activities are the Electricity Act 1989 and the Gas Act 1986, as substantially amended and supplemented by
numerous subsequent enactments, including the Gas Act 1995, the Utilities Act 2000, the Energy Act 2004, the Energy Act 2008, the Energy Act 2010,
the Energy Act 2011 and various European Union (“EU") directives. A further Energy Bill was introduced into the UK Parliament in November 2012 and
remains under consideration.

Other laws relating to subjects such as environmental protection, health and safety, planning and competition are also very important parts of the
framework in which the group operates. These laws are enforced respectively by the Environment Agency (or, in Scatland, the Scottish Environmentat
Protection Agency); the Health & Safety Executive (“HSE"); local and national planning authorities; and the Office of Fair Trading ("OFT") working
concurrently with Ofgem, Aspects of consumer protection are enforced by Trading Standards Authorities, the OFT and Ofgem.

The regulatory authority

The Utilities Act 2000 replaced individual gas and electricity regulators with one regulatory authority, the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("GEMA",
comprising & chairman and other members appointed by the Secretary of State for Energy and Climate Change. GEMA is supported by Ofgem, a non-
ministerial UK Covernment department. The main instrument of regulation used by GEMA is the licensing regime, which in most cases requires the
various aspects of the energy industry to be carried out under a licence to which standard conditions apply. In addition, there are a number of statutory
obligations, known as “relevant requirements", which are enforced by GEMA as if they were licence conditions,

GEMA's principal objective is to promote the interests of present and future consumers, wherever appropriate, by promoting effective competition. The
interests of such consumers are their interests taken as a whole, including their interests In the reduction of greenhause gases and in the security of the
supply of gas and electricity to them; and before GEMA protects consumers’ interests by means of competition they must consider whether an
alternative course of action would better protect those interests.

In furthering this objective GEMA must ensure that all reasonable demands for electricity and gas are met, ensure that licence holders are able to finance
the activities they are obliged to undertake, and contribute to the achievement of sustainable development. Numerous other duties are also required to
be taken into account, but do not override the principal duties. They include the interests of customers who are disabled or chronically sick, of
pensionable age, have fow incomes or live in rural areas. They also include the interests of users of ather utilities, promoting the efficient running of the
companies in the industry, protecting the public from danger, securing a diverse and viable long term energy supply, and complying with good
regulatory practice.

GEMA's functions include the granting of licences (and revoking them in certain limited circumstances), making of changes to licence conditions
(including the operation of price controls for the monopoly network functions), reviewing industry cede modification proposals and operating schemes
for promoting renewable electricity and energy efficiency, and enforcement of the industry’s obligations.

GEMA has power to impase monetary penalties for past and ongoing breaches of licence conditions and relevant requirements. Fines can be up to ten
per cent of the ficensee's applicable turnover.

The Secretary of State and GEMA have to provide an annual report to Parliament on the security of energy supply and also the capacity of the network to
deliver that energy. This will form a key input into capacity mechanism under Electricity Market Reform ("EMR™) (See below).

Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

UK ELECTRICITY AND GAS INDUSTRY REGULATION continuved

Licences
The companies within the group hold licences for various functions including:

« the supply of electricity;

» the generation of electricity;

» the distribution of electricity In the South of Scotland area and the Merseyside and North wales area;

= the transrnission of electricity in the South of Scotland area;

* the supply of gas;

« the shipping of gas (that is arranging for it to be introduced into, conveyed by means of or taken out of the public network); and
+ the transportation of gas to certain specific sites (such as proposed new gas fired power stations).

The same company is not permitted to hold both an electricity transmission or distribution licence and an electricity supply or generation licence.
Similarly, the same company is not permitted to hold 2 gas transporter licence and a gas supply or gas shipper licence. However, it is possible for
different entities within the same group to hold such licences.

The EU third package electricity directive (2009/72/EC) sets down additional restrictions about the ownership of transmission companies. On 19 june
2012, SP Transmission Limited ("SPT") was certified by Ofgem under Article 9(9) of the Directive, with the approval of the EU Commission, on the
grounds that SPT's arrangements guarantee more effective independence than the “ITO" arrangements in Chapter v of the Directive. As a result, the
unbundling provisions do not apply to SPT.

The conditions of licences regulate such matters as:

« for network licensees, the quality of service and the charges that can be made;

» for supply to domestic consumers, consumer protection provisions including rules on debt and disconnection, cost reflective pricing in relation
to payment methods, provision of information to consumers and on fair marketing;

= for maost types of licence, rules requiring adherence to industry cades that set down the detailed technical rules for operating the industry, and
providing for Ofgem to determine whether proposed changes to the codes should go ahead.

The Gas Act 1995 and Utilities Act 2000 introduced standard licence conditions to ensure that all holders of a particular ficence type are normally
subject to the same conditions. The Secretary of State determined the initial standard licence conditions, although subsequent modifications are made
by GEMA. Under the Electricity and Gas (Internal Markets! Regulations 2011, modifications, whether to the conditions of an individual licence or to the
standard conditions, no longer require any cansent by the licence holders. However, the licence holderis} in question, and certain other persons or
bodies who are materially affected, can appeal the matter to the Competition Commission on matters of procedure and/or substance.

The Energy Acts 2008, 2010 and 2011 contain clauses allowing the Secretary of State to modify licence conditions without appeal to the Competition
Commission for certain specified purposes, including the introduction of smart meters, the introduction of feed-in tariffs for small scale renewable or
combined heat and power generation, the creation of a renewable heat incentive, implementing assistance schemes for people at risk of fuel poverty,
setting notice periods to be given for tariff changes, the limitation of excessive returns in the balancing market, setting up the “Green Deal” energy
efficiency scheme, providing additiona! information on consumer bills and facilitating the proposed special administration regirme in the event of
supplier insolvency. In most cases, these powers are time limited. Changes to licence conditions can also be made without appeal to the Competition
Commission in pursuance of an EU obligation, using powers in the European Communities Act 1972,

When Ofgem makes a decision on moedifying an industry code which runs contrary to the views of the relevant industry governance body, the decision
can, with certain exceptions, be appealed to the Competition Commission.

Competition legislation

GEMA also has concurrent powers with the OFT to apply the Competition Act 1998, the Fair Trading Act 1973 and the Enterprise Act 2002 to the energy
sector in Great Britain. The Competition Act 1998 is based on Articles B1 and 82 of the European Community Treaty (now Articles 107 and 102 of the
Treaty on the Functioning of the European Union) and GEMA can levy fines of up to ten per cent of turnover for breaches of the prohibitions on
anticompetitive agreements or abuse of a dominant pasition.

Under the Enterprise Act, GEMA and the OFT have powers to initiate a market investigation where it appears that competition has been prevented,
restricted or distorted in relation to commercial activities connected with the electricity or gas markets (and where it would not be more appropriate to
proceed under the Competition Act 1998 or using other powers). Features that could be examined are the structure of the market (or any aspect of its
structure), the conduct of companies operating within it, and the conduct of such companies’ customers. The market is assessed according to a
competition-based test,

The Covernment introduced the Enterprise & Regulatory Reform Bill in May 2012 intended to merge the Competition Commission (“CC") and OFT,
creating a single Comnpetition Market Authority (“CMA'). The CMA which is expected to start operations in Aprit 2014 will retain most of the functions and
powers of the CC and OFT. The Bill is intended to give the CMA increased powers to halt and unwind mergers and conduct cross market investigations. It
is also intended that the CMA will be subject to statutory timescales on first stage inguires and investigations and second stage development of remedies.

Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012




DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

UK ELECTRICITY AND GAS INDUSTRY REGULATION continued

Price controls

Prices for the sale of electricity and gas by utilities to final consumers are not controlled in Great 8ritain. There is no controlled tariff for certain
categories of consumer, although all the major suppliers offer a system of rebates and ather benefits for certain disadvantaged customers in
accordance with the Warm Home Discount Regulations 2011. The total cost of the Warm Home Discount measures for the group in 2012-13 is likely to
be of the order of £5 per customer account and (as with any other cost) it is open to suppliers to factor this cost into their tariffs. Ofgem has
implemented licence modifications requiring any price variation by payment method to be cost reflective, but has allowed the licence condition
requiring broader non-discrimination in charges to lapse. Similarly, there are no controls ather than those established in the Competition Act 1998 on
the level of prices charged to commercial customers or on the wholesale electricity and gas markets.

since 29 October 2012, there has been a Transmission Constraint Licence Condition (“TCLC") applicable to electricity generators. This prohibits the
making of excessive gains as a result of generators making uneconomic dispatch decisions or when offering downward flexibility to the grid. Ofgem
have issued guidance on their intended approach to the interpretation and enforcement of the TCLC which recognises the factors that generators are
required to take into account in scheduling decisions and bid pricing. Rulings under the TCLC are subject to review by the Competition Appeals
Tribunal, rather than the more limited review by the Court for other Ofgem enforcement decisions. and the condition will lapse five years after its
introduction, with possible extension for a further two years.

Ofgem is carrying out a statutory consultation on the final proposals under its retail market review prograrmme 1o limit the products that can be sold in
the domestic energy market. The proposals include constraints on the number and make up of tariffs (with a ¢cap of four core tariffs plus variations by
parameters such as payment method, metering type and region), prescribed information requirements and requirements to notify customers about
cheapest tariffs, The Governmenit is also planning to take powers in the new Energy Bill to impose similar requirements, over-riding any possible appeal
to the CC. Ofgem has alsc completed statutory consultation on proposed Standards of Conduct in the treatment of customers covering all aspects of
the supplier-customer relationship.

The transmission and distribution networks are however recognised to be a natural monopoly. Their prices have been controlled according to a five-
year formula known as RPI-X. The regulator assessed the costs of an efficient netwark operator and the necessary capital programme in order to
calculate the return needed to meet a target return on capital. Various incentives were then added to the formula which also took account of the Retail
Prices Index (RPI) and any projected efficiency improvements (-X) in order to calculate the permissible revenues for the network.

This framework is being replaced by the new “RIO” frarnework (Revenue = Incentives + Innovation + Outputs). RIIO is broadly similar to RPI-X, but there
are a number of important changes. These include moving to an eight year price control period {with a limited review after four years), the use of a
market related index to assess the cost of debt, and the phasing in for electricity of a 45 year depreciation lifetime to replace the period of 20 years that
was in use under RPI-X, Also, the process for setting the controls has changed with a “fast track” process designed to conclude the negotiation quickly
far campanies who submit business plans that are acceptable to Ofgem.

In transmission, SPT's final RPI-X control ended in March 2013, SPT was fast-tracked In its RIQ process and the agreed RIIC controls started in April 2013.
The distribution controls for the group’s networks in the South of Scotland and the Manweb area were reset under RPI-X in April 2010 (Distribution Price
Control Review 5) and their review within the RIIO framework is now under way, with a new control due to come into effect in April 2015.

Other issues
Other key elements of the regulatory regime in Great Britain include:

Electricity Market Reform (“EMR")
The UK Government continued to develop its proposals for EMR, aimed at providing a framework for the necessary investment for decarbonisation of
Britain's energy supply while maintaining security of supply and an acceptable level of costs. The elements of the proposals are:

* a new incentive scheme, based on feed-in tariffs and contracts for difference to support low carbon generation, with the Renewables Obligation
("RO") preserved for plants commissioning until April 2017;

= a market-wide capacity mechanism to support security of supply;
» an emission performance standard, to contral the construction of high carbon plant; and

» carbon price support - a tax designed to raise the price of carbon for UK generators.

Carbon price support is already legislated: the UK Treasury tax on fossil fuels used for electricity generation took effect 1 April 2013. The effect of this
will be that UK power generators face a higher effective carbon price than specified under the European Union Emissions Trading Scheme (“EU-ETS").
For the year starting 1 April 2013, the uplift will be £4.94,/tonne CO;, rising to £9.55 from 1 April 2014 and £18.08 from ¥ April 2015. Itis intended that
the combination of this tax and the EU-ETS price will rise on a trajectory up to £30/tonne in 2009 prices by 2020.

The remainder of EMR is the main subject for the latest Energy Bill, which has been approved by the House of Commons and moved to the House of
tords in june 2013, The Bill also includes powers to et a carbon intensity target for the electricity sector, provisions {(mentioned above) relating 1o the
Retail Market Review, a new enforcement power for Ofgem to require energy businesses that breach licence conditions to provide redress to consumers
who suffer detriment as a result of the breach, provisions allowing the Secretary of State to set specific objectives for Ofgem, and provisions to set up
an independent Office of Nuclear Regulation.

Scottish Power UK Holdings timited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012




DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

UK ELECTRICITY AND GAS INDUSTRY REGULATION continued

The Renewables Obligation

The UK Government intends to source around 30 per cent of electricity from renewable sources by 2020 and the RO, introduced in 2002, is currently
the main support scheme for renewable electricity projects in support of this aim. The RO Orders (which apply separately to different parts of the UK
within a unified scheme) place obligations on suppliers of electricity to source an increasing proportion of their electricity from renewable sources
(based on the higher of specified minimum targets and the expected level of renewable generation in the year plus ten per cent “headroom"). Suppliers
meet their obligations by presenting sufficient Renewables Obligation Certificates ("ROCs"} and/or paying a set “buy-out” price into a fund.

The proceeds of the fund are paid back to those suppliers that have presented ROCS in proportion 1o the number of ROCs presented. Since Aprit 2009,
the RO has been “banded” so that differing technologies get different levels of support, depending on their expected costs. A review of bandings
concluded in 2012, as a result of which new projects commissioning in April 2013 tor later for some technologies) receive revised levels of support.

Projects that started generation before 1 April 2009 receive support until 31 March 2027 and projects that started from 1 April 2009 receive support for
20 years subject to closure of the RO on 31 March 2037. The UK Government has said that the RO will close to new projects on 1 April 2017, to be
replaced by the EMR arrangements. It will continue to operate for new facilities joining the RO before that date, but from 1 April 2027 the Energy Bill
proposes to change its form to a premium payment.

European Union Emissions Trading Scheme

Like in all EU Member States, generators in the UK participate in the EU-ETS. The Department of Energy and Climate Change has responsibility for
administering tha National Allocation Plan ("NAP"), 50 far, the majority of EU Allowances ("EUAS") have been issued as free allowances: the UK
Gavernment decided to auction or sell seven per cent of EUAs issued under its Phase Il NAP. From 2013, the Government are required to auction all
aliocations to the power sector. The Climate Change Act 2008 set out a trajectory towards reducing greenhouse gas emissions from 1990 levels by at
least 80 per cent by 2050, with interim reduction targets.

Domestic Energy Efficiency schemes

Energy suppliers who supply over 250,000 domestic customers (“obligated suppliers’) are subject to significant requirements to achieve energy efficiency
improvermnents among their customers. As with any other cost, the costs of making those improvements (less any money received from the customer
directly or through the Green Deal — see below) can be factored by suppliers into tariffs, subject to the need to remain competitive in the market.

The Carbon Emissions Reduction Target (“CERT") and Community Energy Saving Programme (“CESP"} schemes ended in December 2012, although
Ofgem invited those who were unable to complete their obligations on time to undertake mitigation actions (such as further insulation) in 2013. CERT
required obligated suppliers to achieve a specified amount of carbon reduction, benchmarked against eligible measures such as cavity wall insulation,
loft insulation and appliance improvements. CESP applied to obligated suppliers and also large generators. It was designed to achieve concentrated
energy efficiency upgrades, largely going beyond the narmal CERT measures, in very low income areas.

The Energy Company Obligation ("ECO"} replaced CERT and CESP and runs from 1 January 2013 to 31 March 2015. It comprises three separate targets:
the Home Heating Cost Reduction Obligation, which requires suppliers to deliver insulation and heating systems to vulnerable customers living in
privately owned properties; the Carbon Saving Community Obligation, which requires suppliers to provide insulation and energy saving measures to
properties in fow income areas, including some in rural communities; and the Carbon Emission Reduction Obligation which requires suppliers to deliver
solid wall insulation or non-standard cavity wall insulation to any applicable property.

Green Deal

The Green Deal is a mechanism that allows householders and businesses to receive funding for energy efficiency measures, to be repaid through a
surcharge on their electricity bill. Customers have been able to sign up to Green Deal plans from January 2013 with suppliers collecting payments from
March 2013. Suppliers are obliged to administer the cash collection arrangements on behalf of Green Deal Providers and may also participate as
Providers themseltves. Measures are to be designed by accredited providers and must meet the “Golden Rule” that the savings from reduced
consumption are projected to exceed the cash repayments. In some cases, this will be achieved by the measure receiving a subsidy through the ECO
scheme described above. It is as yet unclear how enthusiastic consumers will be about taking up the Green Deal.

Pollution controls

The Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control, the Large Combustion Plant Directive (“LCPD") and the tndustrial Emissions Directive (“[ED"} cover the
regulatory regime for controlling poltution from certain industrial activities, including therma! combustion generation, and impase limits on various
categories of emissions. In particular, the LCPD limits the emission of sulphur dioxide, oxides of nitrogen and dust from power stations, whereby
operators of such plant had the option of meeting those requirements or accepting a limited haurs derogation prior to closure by the end of 2015. The
IED puts in place a similar regime for 2016 and beyond, with more stringent standards. The IED is transposed into UK law through the Pollution
Prevention and Control (Scatland} Regulations 2012 and amendments ta the Eavironmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

ScottishPower supports research into development of the generation, transmission, distribution and supply of electricity. it also continues to contribute,
on an industry-wide basis, towards the cost of research into electricity utilisation and distribution developments. In support of the Strategic plan,
ScottishPower also participates in joint research and development (“R& D") activities across the Iberdrola group. During the year ended 31 December
2012 research and development expenditure charged to the group's profit from operations was £2.7 million.

Further details in relation to ScottishPower's R&D activities can be found via statutory disclosures for the Innovation Funding incentive and Low Carbon
Network Fund. Detailed information in relation to ScottishPower's wider R&D activities can be found in the Iberdrola nnovation Report. The report for
2011-12 can be accessed via the ‘Innovation’ section of www.iberdrola.com.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND REGULATION

Throughout its operaticns, ScottishPower strives to meet, or exceed, relevant legislative and regulatory environmental requirements and codes of
practice. Our businesses have environmental systems in accordance with 15O 14001:2004, including fully accredited systems within the Energy
Wholesale and Energy Networks businesses. The environmenital activities of ScottishPower are governed within the Iberdrola Global Environmental
Management Model,

Detailed information on ScottishPower's approach to environmental management and perfarmance for 2012 can be found in the ‘Environment’ section
of the 'ScottishPower Sustainability Summary’ that can be found in the ‘Corporate Responsibility’ section of www.scottishpower.com or via the Iberdrola
Sustainability Report that can be found in the *Shareholders and Investor's' section of www.iberdrola.com.

A listing of material Environrnental Regulations is described further above, Further information on applicable environmental regulations is available on
request from the company secretary.

EMPLOYEES
The group had 7,130 employees as at 31 December 2012. Of these, 2,797 were employed in Energy Networks, 754 in Energy Wholesale, 2,685 in Energy
Retail and 239 in Renewables, with the remaining employed in corporate services.

Employment requiation

ScottishPower has well-defined policies in place throughout its businesses to ensure compliance with applicable laws and related codes of practice.
These policies cover a wide range of employment issues such as disciplinary action, grievance, harassment, discrimination, stress and ‘whistle-blowing’
and have been brought together in the Code of Ethics of Iberdrola and its group of companies (which also outlines expectations for employees’
conduct). Further policies and measures were introduced in 2011 to ensure the group complies with the Bribery Act 2010.

Empioyee consultation

Regular consultation takes place on key business initiatives of issues raised by employees using a variety of means, including monthly team meetings,
tearn managers' conferences, business unit road shows, safety committees, presentations and employee magazines. The group believes that an
important element of a positive working experience is stable employee and industrial relations: it recognises the legitimacy of trade union involvement
and has format agreements in place to foster open, two-way communication and consultation. Positive refationships and ongoing liaison with
employees and their representatives are seen as contributing significantly to achieving the performance objectives of the businesses.

Equal opportunities

ScottishPower is committed to equal opportunities for all, irrespective of age, disability, gender reassignment, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual
orientation, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity or other considerations that do not affect a person's ability to perform their job.
Further details of group workplace policy and performance can be found in the ‘Corporate Responsibility” section of www.scottishpower.com.

Employment of disabled persons

In support of the Policy on Equal Oppartunities (above), ScottishPower expects all employees to be treated with respect and has a Policy on People with
Disabilities to help ensuse equality of employment opportunity for people with disabilities. The aim of the palicy is to establish working conditicns
which encourage the full participation of people with disabilities, which may be achieved through activities such as: making adjustments and/or
adaptations to premises; enabling access to the full range of recruitment and career opportunities including the provision of specialist training; and the
retention of existing staff who are affected by disability, through rehabilitation, training and reassignment. ScottishPower also works with support
organisations, such as Business Disability Forum, which provide support, guidance and sharing of best practice to enable companies to become
disahility confident.

Positive about disabled people - Double tick accreditation

scottishPower is a disability positive organisation and in February 2011 was re-accredited and retained the double tick symbol, which recognises the
paositive action and good practices the organisation has continuously adopted to ensure the required commitrments to good employment practice
specified by Jobcentre Plus are being met in areas such as recruitment and selection, career development, consultation, retention and redeployment of
disabled people.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

The prevention of harm to employees, contractors and members of the public, and the protection of business assets and operational capability is a top
priority for ScottishPower, The organisation has continued to strive for improved performance and both internal and external assessments have again
returned positive findings. The main business areas within ScottishPower maintained OHSAS 18001 Health and Safety Management System
accreditation. The annual ScottishPower employee accident and incident statistics have remained positive during 2012, however there have been ten
employee lost time accidents reported to the Health and Safety Executive (*HSE") under The Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences
Regulations 1995 {("RIDDOR"), against thirteen under RIDDCR for the previous year. The commitment to investigate accidents and incidents to address
root causes remains steadfast and is given the highest priority with panels of inquiry being established whenever there is a significant incident.

ScottishPower has developed a feading approach to Process Safety and the management of its Generation assets incorporating coal, gas and hydro-
electric power stations. At the heart of these operations is a real-time Process Safety dashboard incorporating leading and lagging indicators. These
indicators display the health of the risk control carriers whose integrity is closely monitored. Working with our partner, the AMOR Group, 5cottishPower
has developed a commencial Process Safety product that has been bought by a number of companies internationally.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

HEALTH AND SAFETY continued

Provision of public safety information and education about electricity safety has continued through delivery of a mixture of internet, community and
school teaching programmes. ‘Power Wise' is a safety education programme teaching primary school children aged four to eleven years the potential
dangers of electricity in the home and outdoors environment. The programme is curriculum linked and taught by qualified school teachers in primary
schools across our operating areas in Scotland, England and Wales. '‘Power Wise' was awarded a Business in the Community Big Tick Re-accreditation in
the Education category at the National Awards for Excellence 2012, The award was presented by HRH The Prince Charles, Duke of Rothesay, at a
prestigious event in Edinburgh.

As well as delivering safety education in schools, ScottishPower provides electrical safety information advice to groups that are at a high risk of coming
into contact with apparatus on the electricity network, including agricultural and construction workers,

ScottishPower's Cccupational Health Department provide a programme of comprehensive health surveillance and monitoring to “at risk” employee
groups to give assurance that control measures intended to prevent work-related diseases remain effective. All potential employees and those
employees with medical disability are assessed to ensure productive and safe working arrangements are in place. ScottishPower employment policies
provide flexible working arrangements for employees with dependent care and other personal needs. Employee wellbeing continues to be a focus and
our people are encouraged to participate in a number of wellbeing events and challenges throughout the year. The promotion of employee wellbeing
was further acknowledged by the retention of Scotfand's Healthy Working Lives Gold Award,

COMMUNITY RELATIONSHIPS

Community relationships

Building the trust of communities has been part of ScottishPower's core values for many years, The organisation has a long track record of supporting
communities not only financially, but also by sharing its resources and the skills of its employees. ScottishPower promotes payroll giving and
encourages employee development through community based programmes.

The Fundacion Iberdrola is responsible for coordinating, driving and promoting the social and environmental activities of the (berdrola group.
ScottishPower’s community investrment activity is aligned to the Fundacion's four key themes: Training & Research, Sustainability & Biodiversity, Art &
Culture and Cooperation and Solidarity.

ScottishPower engages with communities across its opetations, particularty where new developments are planned, to ensure community groups can
have a say in the planning process.

Community consultation
The key areas where ScottishPower's business impacts upon the community include the siting of new facilities, the presence of distribution and
transmission lines and routine maintenance and upkeep work.

A variety of methods of consultation are used to keep in touch with the needs and concerns of the communities potentially affected. ScottishPower's
community consultation processes include representation at community meetings, presentations and forums. ScottishPower's power stations hast
visits from community groups, maintain a number of visitor centres and run Local Liaisen Committees which provide a forum for discussion between
local management teams and community fepresentatives.

Many of ScottishPower’s assets, such as pytons, are on land not owned by ScottishPower, so it is important that effective palicies are in place to ensure
that the safety and integrity of the plant is maintained, while respecting the needs of the landowner and local community.

investing in the community

ScottishPower uses the London Benchmarking Group (“LBG") model to evaluate its community investment activity. The model is used by hundreds of
leading businesses around the workd and provides a comprehensive and consistent set of measures for companies to determine their contributions to
the community.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, ScottishPower’s businesses contributed £6.2 million in community support activity of which £3.9 million was
contributed to registered charitable organisations, The £6.2 million total incorporated £1.8 million categerised as charitable gifts, £2.8 miltion
categorised as community investment and £1.6 million categorised as commercial initiatives, given in cash, through staff time and in-kind donations.

These figures are compiled from ScottishPower’s Community Database, which provides an analysis of community investment activity. which is
submitted annually in a return to the LBG. The figures provided above will form part of the company’s 2613 return and have not yet been audited by
LBG.

Further details of ScottishPower’s community investment activity and performance can be found in the "Corporate Responsibility’ section of
www.scottishpower.com.

Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012




DIRECTORS' REPORT continued

POLITICAL DONATIONS AND EXPENDITURE

The group is a politically neutral organisation. It is subject to the Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000, which defines political
“donations” and “expenditure” in wider terms than would be commonly understood by these phrases. During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
group paid a total of £23,000 for the sponsorship of conferences and events - activities which may be regarded as falling within the terms of the Act.

The recipients of these payments were:

¢ The Canservative Party £7.000
¢ The Labour Party £7,000
* The Scottish National Party £7.000
« Plaid Cymru — Party of wales £2,000

These occasions provide an important opportunity for the group to represent its views on a non-partisan basis to politicians from across the political
spectrum. The payments do not indicate support for any particular party.

CREDITGR PAYMENT POLICY AND PRACTICE
The group's policy and practice is to settle terms of payment when agreeing the terms of the transaction, to include the terms in contracts and to pay in
accordance with its contractual and legal obligations. The group's ¢reditor days at 31 December 2012 were 9 days (31 December 2011 5 days).

DIRECTORS
The directors who held office during the year were as follows:

Daniel Alcain Lopez (appointed 20 August 2012}
Ramdn Ferndndez Clmedo (resigned 20 August 2012}
Marion Venman

Donald Wright

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE ACCOUNTS
The directors are responsible for preparing the Directors' Report and Accounts in accordance with applicable law ang International Financia! Reparting
Standards ("IFRSs") as adopted by the European Union.

The directots are responsible for preparing Accounts far each financial period which give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRSs, of the state of
affairs of the company and the group and of the profit or loss of the group for that period. In preparing those Accounts, the directors are required to:

 select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

« make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

= state whether the parent company and the group Accounts comply with IFRSs, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained
in the Accounts; and

= prepare the Accounts on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the group will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable aceuracy at any time the finandial position of the
company and the group and to enable them to ensure that the parent company Accounts and the group Accounts comply with the Companies Act
2006, They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

Each of the directors in office as at the date of this Directors’ Report and Accounts confirms that:

= 50 far as he or she is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the company's auditor is unaware; and
= he or she has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the company's auditor is aware of that information.
This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the Companies Act 2006.
AUDITORS
Ernst & Young LLP were re-appointed auditors of the company for the year ended 31 December 2012.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

N\ A——

Marion Venman
Secretary
11 july 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the member of Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited

We have audited the Accounts of Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited for the year ended 31 December 2012 which comprise the Consolidated and
Company Balance Sheets, the Consoclidated Income Statement, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and Company
Statements of Changes in Equity, the Consolidated and Company Cash Flow Statements, and the related notes 1 to 49. The financial reporting
framewaork that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union and as regards the parent company financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

This report is made solely ta the company’s member as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has
been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s member those matters we are reguired to state to it in an auditors' report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
member, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Staternent set out on page 10, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the Accounts
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinicn on the Accounts in accordance with the
applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and treland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical
Standards for Auditors.

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE ACCOUNTS

An gudit invelves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Accounts sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the Accounts are
free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the group’s and the parent company's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed: the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors; and the overall presentation of the Accounts. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial
inforration in the Directors’ Report and Accounts to identify material inconsistencies with the audited Accounts. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencies we cansider the implications far our report,

OPINION ON ACCOUNTS

In our opinion:

« the Accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2012 and of the group's profit
for the year then ended;

+ the group Accounts have heen properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as agopted by the European Union;

+ the parent company Accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs, as adopted by the European Union and as applied in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

» the Accounts have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006,

OPINION ON OTHER MATTER PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006
In cur qpinion the information given in the Directors' Report for the financial year for which the Accounts are prepared is consistent with the Accounts.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our oginion:

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not
visited by us; or .

* the parent company Accounts are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

= certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

+ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

A

James Nisbet (Senior Statutofy Auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor
Glasgow

11 July 2013




SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

at 31 Decemnber 2012 and 31 Decermnber 2011

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment in use
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction
Financial assets .
Investments accounted for using the equity method
Other investments
Finance lease receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and other recejvables
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Financial assets
Finance lease receivables
Derivative financial instruments
Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits
CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

Notes

8,18
0

2012
Em

1,193.5
446.7
746.8

9,006.0
7,877.3
1,128.7
125.6
24

1.8

2.2
119.2
49
10,330.0

1106
3,153.3
2484
0.2
2174
30.8
3,5123
13,8423

2011
im

3074
821
2253
6,461.6
5,395.5
1.066.1
226.0
26

11

24
219.9

6,995.0

228.7
2,316.0
350.%
02
3320
18.7
2,8956
9,890.6
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS continued

at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

Notes
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuITY
Of shareholders of the parent 12
Share capital 1,12
Share premium 12
Hedge reserve 12
Other reserves 12
Retained earnings . 12
Of nen-controlling interests 13
TOTAL EQUITY ’ o
NOM-CURRENT UABILITIES
Deferred income 14
Provisions
Provisions for retirement benefit obligations 15
Other provisions 15
Bank borrowings and other non-current financial liabilities
Loans and other borrowings 17
Derivative financial instruments 8.18
Obligations under finance leases 20
Trade and other payables 21
Deferred tax [iabilities 22
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provisions 16
Bank barrowings and other current financial liabilities
Loans and other borrowings 17
Derivative financial instruments 8,18
Obligations under finance leases 20
Trade and other payabies . 21

Current tax liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Approved by the Board on 11 July 2013 and signed on Its behalf by:
~

niel Alcain Lopez
Director

The accompanying Notes 1 to 35 are an integral part of the consolidated balance sheets at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

m2
£m

3,809.6
872.0
3.7
(109.1)
408.5
26345
0.2
3,800.8

804.1
615.7
498.7
1nzo
2,402.2
2,3288
60.8
126
6.1
8004
4,628.5

138.3
3,695.7
3.397.8

297.0

0.9
1,454.7

1153

5,404.0
10,0325
13,8423

2011
£m

2.128.7 .

8720
37
(72.6)
408.5
N7

728.7
2995
2124
874
2.023.4
1,884.3
126.1
130

49

529.5
3,586.0

196.3 |

2,4374
2,048.9
387.7
08
1,490.3
51.9
4,175.9
7,761.9
9,890.6
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 Decernber 2012 and 31 Decermnber 2011

Revenue
Procurements

Staff costs

Capitalised staff costs
Qutside services

Other operating income

Taxes other than income tax

Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provisions
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Result of companies accounted for using the equity method
Gains on disposal of non-current assets
Losses on disposal of non-current assets
Finance income
Finance costs
PROFIT BEFORE TAX
Income tax
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Non-controfling interests
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE PARENT

All results relate 1o continuing operations.

The accompanying Notes 1 to 36 are an integral part of the consolidated income statements for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011,

23
23

24

25

26
27

28

13

2012
£m

7.803.1
(5.770.9)
2,032.2
(376.3)
122.2
{409.3)
206.9
{456.5)
(287.3)
1,268.4
(450.8)
8376
4.4
0.5}
191.4
{306.9}
726.0
{89.6)
6364
(0.1}
636.3

2011
im

7.449.9
{5.959.01
1.490.9
{364.9}
105.6
1345.9)
2538
(151.4)
171.00
968.5
(553.4)
415.1
0.3
0.1}
192.6
1280.5)
3274
(41.6)
285.8

285.8

scottish Power UK Holdings Limited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012

14




SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

202
Note £m
'NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 636.4
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Cash flow hedges:
Change in the value of cash flow hedges 12 {11.6)
Tax relating to cash flow hedges 12 0.2
. ma
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits:
Actuarial losses on retirement benefits 12 (351.7)
Tax relating to actuarial losses on retirernent benefits 12 74.0
272.7)
‘OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (289.1)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 3473
Total comprehensive income attributable to equity holders of the parent 347.2
Total comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests 0.1
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 347.3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011
Attributatile to equity holders of the parent
ordinary
share Share Hedge Other Retained
capital premium resene FeseTves earnings Total
Em £m Em im £m £m
At 1 January 2011 872.0 3.7 (147.7} 408.5 970.1 2,106.6
Toial comprehensive income for the year - - 751 - 197.0 2727
Dividends - - - - 250.0) 1250.0}
At1january 2012 872.0 3.7 (72.6) 408.5 N7 2,128.7
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1.4} - 358.6 347.2
Business combinations (net of tax) - - 25.1) - 1,358.8 1.333.7
Dividends - - - - - -
‘At 31 December 2012 872.0 3.7 {109.1) 408.5 26345 38096

Non-
controtling
interests
£m

0.1
0.3

(0.2}
0.2

201
£m

285.8

105.6
130.5)
75.4

(112.2)
234

188.8)

(13.7)

2723

272

2721

Toa!
equity
im

2,106.6
2721
(250.00
21287
347.3
1.3340
0.2}
3,80%.8

The accompanying Notes 1 to 36 are an integral pan of the consolidated statements of comprehensive incorme and the consolidated statements of changes in equity for the

years ended 31 Decernber 2012 and 31 December 2011.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

2012
_ &m
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 726.0
Adjustments for:
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 4.3
Change in provisions 75.5
Capital grants and transfer of assets from customers (24.5}
Finance income and costs 115.5
Net losses on disposal/write-off non-current assets 1.8
Movement in retirement benefits 31.7}
Net fair value losses on operating derivatives 4.6
Movement in deferred income (58.8}
Movement in plant maintenance stocks 2,5}
Changes in working capital:
Change in trade and other receivables 136.0
Change in inventories 106.4
Change in trade and other payables (124.5)
Provisions pafd 15.7)
Emissions allowances acquired (3.8}
Assets received from customers 100.4
Income taxes paid 51.7}
Interest received 18.0
Dividends received -
Net cash flows from operating activitles (i} 13823
Cash flows from investing activities
Investments in intangible assets (155.7}
Investments in property, plant and equipment {985.9}
Deferred income relating to assets -
Proceeds from disposal of sale of available-for-sale investments -
Proceeds from disposal of intangibles -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 9.6
Acquisition cost of subsidiaries (27.8}
Net cash and cash equivalents acquired {832.2}
Net cash flows from investing activities (i} (1,992.0)
Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease in amounts due from Iberdrola group companies 30.2
Dividends paid to company’s equity holders -
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests 0.2}
Cash inflows from borrowings 3455
Interest paid 1158.7)
Repayments of borrowing 9.3)
Finance lease payments 0.9
Net cash flows from financing actlvities (iD) 206.6
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents ()-+(ii)+ii) (403.1)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (656.3)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (1,059.4)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year comprises:
Consolidated balance sheet cash and cash eguivalents and term deposits 308
Bank overdraft 0.1
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - loans 22713
Payables due to tberdrola group companies - loans (3,361.4)
Consolidated cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents (1,059.4)

The accompanying Notes 1 to 36 are an integral part of the consolidated cash flow statements for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

2011
im

3274

488.5
178.6
32.2)
879
6.3
(44.6)
99.0
(123.9)
1.3

331
{86.5)
270.2
(14.2)
(27.2)
75.8
(192.7)
49.3
04
1,186.5

(12.8)
(589.5)
5.0
9.4
o1
0.4

(587.4)

(250.0)
1636
(137.5)
(287.8)
(311.7)
287.4

(943.7)

(656.3)

18.7
0.7)

13285
{2,002.8)
(656.3)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

31 December 2012

1 GROUP ACTIVITIES

The group provides electricity transmission and distribution services in the UK, supplies gas and electricity services to homes and businesses across the
UK, and operates electricity generation, gas storage facilities and associated energy management activities in the UK. Since 1 January 2012, following the
acquisition of SPREL, the group has also conducted renewable energy activities across the UK and Republic of Ireland.

For management purposes, the group was orgarised into four operating businesses during the year, Energy Networks. Energy Wholesale, Energy Retail
and Renewables.

Energy Networks
The transmission and distribution businesses within the group's authorised area of Scotland and the distribution business of Manweb operating in
Merseyside, Cheshire and Narth wales,

Energy Whalesale

The generation of electricity from the group's own power stations. the purchase of external supplies of coal and gas for the generation of electricity, the
purchase of external supplies of electricity and gas for onward sale to customers, gas storage and the sale of electricity to market participants in the UK, and
full participation in the British Electricity Trading and Transmission Arrangements {“BETTA').

Energy Retail
The sale of electricity and gas to industrial and domestic customers, together with related billing and collection activities and the group's energy
services activity.

Renewables
The construction and development of renewable energy generation assets and the generation and sale of electricity from these assets.

The group is not within the scope of IFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’ and consequently, disclosures of results and net assets on a segmental basis are not
provided in these Accounts.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE ACCOUNTS

The company is required by law to prepare accounts for both the company and the group and to deliver them to the Registrar of Companies. Both the
group (being these consolidated Accounts) and the company’s individual Accounts, have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting
Staridards {"1AS"), International Financial Reporting Standards {“IFRSs") and International Finance Reporting interpretations Committee ("IFRIC"}
Interpretations {collectively referred to as IFRS), as adopted by the EU as at the date of approval of these Accounts and which are mandatory for the financial
year ended 31 December 2012. Both the group and company Accounts are prepared in accordance with the Accounting Policies set out in Note 3.

B. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated Accounts incorporate the Accounts of the company and its subsidiaries to 31 December each year,

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies, generally accompanying a
shareholding that confers more than half of the voting rights.

0On acquisition, the assets and liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The cost of an acquisition is measured
at the fair value of any assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange. Any excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill. The interest of minority sharehotders is initially stated at
the minority's proportion of the fair values of the assets and liabilities recognised. In accordance with the exemption permitted by IFRS 1 ‘First-time
Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards’, business combinations accounted for prior to the group’s date of transition to IFRS on 1 April
2004 have not been restated 10 comply with IFRS 3 ‘Business Combinations',

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition or upto
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

For the consolidated group, intra-group transfers of subsidiaries within the Iberdrola group, but outwith Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited group, are
deemed to be business combinations under common control. These transactions are accounted for using the pooling of interests method. The results
for the subsidiaries transferred are included in the income statement from the effective date of acquisition. The net assets incorporated at the date of
acquisition reflect the book value of each of the subsidiaries included in the tberdrola 5.A. Consolidated Financial Statements, the highest entity that has
common control for which consolidated IFRS financial statements are prepared.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in preparing the group's consolidated Accounts and, where applicable, the company's Accounts are set out
below. The ‘group’ is defined as Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited and its consolidated subsidiaries. The ‘company' or 'SPUKH' refers to Scottish Power
UK Holdings Limited.

REVENUE

COCDWILL

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

LEASED ASSETS

IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS {EXCLUDING GOODWILL)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

INVENTORIES

GRANTS AND TRANSFERS OF ASSETS FROM CUSTOMERS
RETIREMENT BENEFITS

DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

TAXATION

INVESTMENTS

ZEZrAT T IOoOMMmMDO®R

A. REVENUE
Revenue comprises the sales value of electricity and gas and other related energy services supplied to customers during the year and excludes value
Added Tax and intra-group sales. The group recognises revenue in respect of its principal revenue-generating operations as follows:

Transmission and distribution - revenue comprises charges made to the Great Britain system operator for the use of the transmission network and
charges made to retailers and custormers for use of the distribution network. Revenue includes accruals in respect of unbilled income relating to units
transferred over the network established from data flows.

Generation - revenue comprises the value of units supplied during the year. Units are based on energy volumes that can actually be sold on the
wholesale market and are recorded on wind farm and power station meters and industry-wide trading and settlement systems. Revenue frorm wind
farms also includes the value of ROCs and Levy Exemption Certificates {“LECS") sold during the year.

Wholesale - revenue comprises value of units of wholesale energy supplied to customers during the year. Units are based on energy volumes that can
actually be sold on the wholesale rmarket and are recorded using industry-wide trading and settlement systems. Purchases of wholesale energy are
reported within procurements.

Retail - revenue from the sale of energy ta retail customers is the value of units supplied during the year and includes an estimate of the value of units
supplied to customers between the date of their last meter reading and the year end, based on external data supplied by the electricity and gas market
settlement process.

Interest income is accrued on a time proportional basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the asset to that asset's carrying amount.

B. GOODWILL
Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the purchase consideration over the group's share of the fair value of the identifiable assets and
liahilities of an acquired subsidiary or business at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is recognised as an asset and reviewed for impairment at least annually and whenever there is an indication of impairment. Any impairment is
recognised in the income statement in the period in which it is identified.

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate, jointly controlled entity or business, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 31 March 1998 but prior to the group’s date of transition to IFRS, 1 April 2004, has been retained as an asset at the
previous UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("UK GAAP") amounts as at 1 April 2004.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 April 1998 was written off against reserves and will not be included in determining any subsequent profit or
{oss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

C. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOQDWILL)

C1. COMPUTER SOFTWARE COSTS

The costs of acquired computer software are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software and are amortised
on a straight-ine basis over their operational lives. Costs directly associated with the development of computer software programmes that will probably
generate economic benefits over a period in excess of one year are capitalised and amortised, on a straight-fine basis, over their estimated operational lives.
Costs include employee costs relating to software development and an appropriate proportion of relevant overheads directly attributable to bringing the
software into use. Amortisation of computer software costs is over periods of up to nine years,

C2. EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES
The group participates in the EU Emissions Trading Scheme,

Purchased emissions allowances are initially recognised at cost within intangible assets. Allocated allowances awarded to the group by the government
or a similar body are recorded initially at the fair value with a corresponding credit to deferred income, which is released to the consolidated income
staternent in line with the group’s expected emissions over the period covered by the allowances.

The group recognises liabilities in respect of its obligations to deliver emissions allowances at the value at which these allowances were initially
recognised on the balance sheet. If it is estimated that it will be necessary to deliver more emission allowances than recorded on the balance sheet, the
liability for this shortfall is calculated based on the market price of the allowances at the balance sheet date,

The allowances held within intangible assets may be surrendered at the end of each compliance period reflecting the consumption of economic benefit,
As a result no amortisation is recorded during the year,

D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group and company property, plant and equipment is stated at cost and is generally depreciated on the straight-line method over the estimated
operational lives of the assets. Property, plant and equipment includes capitalised employee, interest and other directly attributable casts. Borrowing
costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of major qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets afe substantially ready for their
intended use. Reviews are undertaken annually of the estimated remaining lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment. Residual values
are assessed based on prices prevailing at each balance sheet date.

Land is not depreciated. The main depreciation pericds used by the group and the company are as set out below.

. Years
Hydro-electric plants 5-100
Fossil fuel plants 2-50
Combined cycle plants 2-35
Gas storage facilities 10-35
wind farms 24
Transmission facilities 40-60
Distribution facilities 35-60
Meters and measuring devices 2-10

Other facilities and other items of property, plant and eguipment  1-50

E. LEASED ASSETS

The determination of whether an arrangement Is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at inception date, whether
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right
is not explicitly specified in the arrangement. For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2004, the date of inception is deemed to be 1 April 2004 in
accordance with the transitional requirements of IFRIC 4 'Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease’,

The group classifies leases as finance leases whenever the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Finance lease receivables are initially recognised at the lower of the fair value of the {eased asset and the present value of future payments. Finance
income is subsequently recognised over the useful life of the leased asset using the effective interest method.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

F. IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL)

At each balance sheet date. the group reviews the carrying amount of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets ta determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated

in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). where the asset does not generate cash flows that are independent from other assets,
the group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 Decemnber 2012

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
This policy is applicable to both the group's consolidated Accounts and the company’'s individual Accounts.

G1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES UNDER IAS 39

ta} Financial assets categorised as trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts. Allowance for doubtfu! debts has been estimated by management, taking into account future cash flows, based on past
experience and assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates.

(b} The carrying amount of finance lease receivables is calculated as set out in Note 3E.

(¢} Cashand cash equivalents and term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand and term deposits which are readily convertible into a
known amount of cash without a significant risk of changes in value. In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents exclude term deposits
which have a maturity of more than 90 days at the date of acquisition and include bank overdrafts repayable on demand the next business day and
the net of current loans receivable and payable from group companies.

{d) Financial liabilities categorised as trade and other payables are recognised and carried at ariginal invoice amount.

{e) Altinterest bearing loans and borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs. Interest bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the loan or borrowing is a hedged
item in an effective fair value hedging relationship {see G3 Hedge Accounting).

{f)  Other investments are valued at fair value at the balance sheet date except where it is not possible to obtain a fair value for unquoted investments.
Revaluation surpluses and deficits are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

g} The group enters into sale and purchase transactions for gas, electricity, oil and coal in the normal course of its energy business. Most of these
contracts are entered into for the purpeses of the group's expected business requirements, These 'own use’ cantracts are outside the scope of
1AS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and are accounted for on an accruals basis.

Certain physical commodity purchase and sale contracts are within the scope of 1AS 39 because they are net settled or are capable of net settlement. All
such contracts are classified as derivative financial instruments in accordance with 1AS 36. The group also enters into treasury-related derivatives to
manage its financial risk. The group's policies and management with respect to risks are discussed in Note 4.

1AS 39 requires all derivatives to be recognised on the balance sheet at fair value. Embedded derivatives in other financial instruments or other host
contracts are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not carried at fair value through the income statement.

Unrealised gains or losses on remeasurement of derivatives and embedded derivatives are reported in the income statement except when hedge
accounting is applied (see G3 below). Fair value gains and losses on derivatives used in the group's energy management activities are recognised in the
income statement within procurements and fair value gains and losses on derivatives used in the group's treasury activities are recognised in the
income statement as finance incorne or finance costs as appropriate.

G2. RISK CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

The group’s strategy is to conduct business in a manner benefiting customers through balancing cost and risk while delivering shareholder value and
protecting the group's performance and reputation by prudently managing the risks inherent in the business. To maintain this strategic direction the
group develops and implements risk management policies and procedures, and promotes a rigid control environment at all levels of the organisation.
Further details of the group's strategy and management of risks are discussed in detai! in Note 4,

G3. HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Hedge accounting is applied when certain conditions required by IAS 39 are met. Hedge accounting falls into the following categories:

G3.1 CASH FLOW HEDGES

The portion of gain or loss of the hedging instrument that was determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in equity and forms part of
the hedge reserve. The ineffective portion of the change in fair value of the hedging instruments is recognised in the income statement within
procurements for hedges of underlying operations. For hedges of financing activities, any ineffectiveness is recognised within finance income or
finance costs, as appropriate, in the income statement. If the cash flow hedge relates to an underlying transaction which results in the recognidon of a
non-financial asset, the associated gains or losses on the derivative that had previously been recognised in equity are recognised in the initial
measurement of the asset arising from the hedged transaction. For hedges that relate to an underlying transaction which results in recognition of a
financial asset or a liability, amounts deferred in equity are recognised in the income staterent in the same period in which the hedged item affects the
income statement.

G3.2 FAIR VALUE HEDGES

The gain or loss from remeasuring the hedging instrument at fair value is recognised directly in the income statement in the same location as the gain
or loss from remeasuring the hedged itemn. The gain or loss on the hedged item adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item (when the item would
otherwise have been measured at amortised cost) and is recognised in the income statement. The group starts amortisation of any such adjustments to
the carrying value of the hedged item when the hedging relationship ends.

Scottish Power UK Holdings Uimited Directors” Report and Accounts 2012

20




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2012

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

G. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued

G3.3 HEDGE EFFECTIVENESS

Hedge effectiveness is measured and respective entries recorded in the balance sheet, reserves and income statement on a monthly basis in respect of
commodities and on a half-yearly basis in respect of treasury hedging relationships. Hedge effectiveness is achieved where the correlation between the
changes in value of the hedging instrument and the hedged item is between 80% and 125%.

(3.4 DISCONTINUING HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when the hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, when the hedge
relationship no longer qualifies for hedge accounting or when the designation is revaked. In the case of cash flow hedging, any gain or loss that has
been recagnised in equity until that time remains separately recognised in equity until the forecast transaction occurs. If the transaction is no longer
expected to occur. related cumulative gains and losses which have been previously deferred in equity are recognised in the income statement.

G4. VALUATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In those circumstances where 1AS 39 requires financial instruments to be recognised in the balance sheet at fair value, the group’s valuation strategies
for derivative and other financial instruments utilise as far as possible quoted prices in an active trading market.

In the absence of quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities, it is sometimes necessary to apply valuation techniques where contracts are
marked using approved models. Models are used for developing both the forward curves and the valuation metrics of the instruments themselves
where the instruments are complex combinations of standard or non-standard products. All models are subject to rigorous testing prior to being
approved for valuation and subsequent continuous testing and approval procedures designed to ensure the validity and accuracy of the model
assumptions and inputs.

G5. OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The group offsets a financial asset and a financial liability and reports the net amount only when the group has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

H. INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable value.

I. GRANTS AND TRANSFERS OF ASSETS FROM CUSTOMERS
Capital and revenue grants and transfers of assets from customers are credited to deferred income within non-current liabilities.

Pursuant to the applicable industry regulations, the group occasionally receives contributions from its customers for the construction of grid
connection facilities, or is assigned such assets that must be used to connect those customers to a network and provide them with ongoing access to a
supply of goods or services, or both. As the installation received is considered to be payment for ongoing access to the supply of the goods and
services, it is credited to deferred income and released to the income statement over the estimated operational lives of the related assets.

Revenue grants and transfers of assets from customers are released to the income statement over the period in which they are intended te contribute
to expenditure incurred.

J. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The group provides pensions through defined benefit schemes and one defined contribution scheme.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit schemes is determined using the projected unit credit method. with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full, directly in retained earnings. in the period in which they occur
and are shown in the statement of comprehensive income. The current service cost element of the pension charge is recognised within ‘Staff costs' in
the consolidated income staternent. The expected return on pension scheme assets and interest on pension scheme liabilities are included within
‘Finance income' and ‘Finance costs', respectively, in the consolidated income statement. The retirement benefits asset and liability recognised in the
balance sheet represent the net surpluses and deficits respectively in the group’s defined benefit pension schemes.

Payments to the defined contribution scheme are charged as an expense as they fall due.

K. DECOMMISSIONING COSTS

Provision is made, on a discounted basis. for the estimated decommissioning costs at the end of the producing lives of the group’s power stations and
wind farms. Capitalised decommissioning costs are depreciated over the useful fives of the related assets. The unwinding of the discount is included
within 'Finance costs'.

L. FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the spot rate at the date of the transaction. At the year end, monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are transtated at the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date, with exchange gains and losses recognised in
the consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued

M. TAXATION

The group's and the company's liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on the difference between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the cornputation of taxable profits (temporary differences), and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, Deferred tax is charged in the income statement,
except where it relates to iterns charged or credited to equity (via the statement of comprehensive income), in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity and is shown in the statement of comprehensive income.

N. INVESTMENTS

The company's investments in subsidiaries are stated in the balance sheet at cost, or fair value of shares issued as consideration where applicable.
Dividends from subsidiaries are recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of
these financial liabilities is to finance the group's operations. The group has loans and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and
short-term deposits that arrive directly from its operations. The group alse holds other investments, finance fease receivables and enters into derivative
contracts.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the group has been exposed to energy market risk. credit risk and treasury risk. The group's senicr
management oversees the management of these risks and details of the governance structure in place is summarised below.

During the year under review the ScottishPower gavernance structure was supported by risk policies adopted by the ScottishPower Board. These risk
palicies are adopted and the risk limits and indicators are approved by the ScottishPower Board on an annuat basis. ScottishPower business risk
assessment teams and the independent group risk management function support the ScottishPower Board in the execution of due diligence and risk
management. In addition, the Boards of the group’s business are responsible for ensuring that their respective businesses’ risks are adequately
assessed, monitored, mitigated and managed. The UK Risk Director reports on risks for ScottishPower to the ScottishPower Audit and Compliance
Committee and such reports are then presented to the ScottishPower Board.

The governance structure ensured that the risk management policies established for each business to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and
mitigate each of the various types of risk involved in its business were adequately designed and implemented and that an effective and efficient
system of internal controls was maintained. The businesses adhered to their specific business risk limits and guidelines which were approved by the
ScottishPower Board.

The position on risk and strategy for risk management were contained in the Risk Policy for Iberdrola’s businesses in the UK (ScottishPower). The
ScottishPower Board approved these policies and they were implemented through a rigid risk governance structure, whereby responsibilities were
vested with groups, committees and individuals on a global as well as business level. Generally, the risk management policy and control environment
ensured that transactions undertaken and instruments used fall into the types of transactions approved by the ScottishPower Board and are properly
validated within the appropriate levels of authority, Transactions included instruments such as physically settled instruments, financiafly-settled
instruments, other contractual obligations, regulatory requirements and other obligations. The types of instruments which ¢an be used are approved
for each business. Subject to the limit requirements discussed above, no transaction was executed unless it was an approved instrument. Authorised
personnel were permitted to engage only in those activities specified in the business operational palicies and procedures as approved by the
ScottishPower Board.

A clear reporting structure was implemented within the group. it ensured that the portfolios are monitored on a timely basis and sufficient information
is made available to management to enable quick response of the business to the dynamic characteristics of its market environment. Those reports
included daily position, mark-to-market, Value at Risk (“VaR") reports as well as periodical fundamentals reports, stress and scenario reports, credit
watch, credit exposure, accounting and insurance reports.

Further details of the policies in place to manage exposure to the key risks are detailed in the pages following:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

(a) Energy market risk

The group is exposed to market risk assoctated with fluctuations in the market price of electricity and generation fuel compounded by volumetric risk
caused by unplanned changes in the load and output of its portfolio of generation assets. The risk management policies are implemented at the
business level with the oversight of the businesses' boards, management teams and the independent risk management function. The group uses a
number of risk measurement procedures and technigues to ensure that risk is kept within pre-approved limits, The key measures are stop loss limits
and volume exposure by tenor limits supported by a daily Vak calculation for controlling earnings volatility and other measures including individual
transaction limits. Individual transaction limits are defined by maximum commitment value, physical size, VaR impact, tenor, instrument type and other
relevant measures. Ali valuation models are reviewed and approved by the independent group Risk Management function on an ongoing basis,
including changes to assumptions and model inputs. Changes that could have had significant impact on the Accounts required additional review and
approval by the appropriate Boards,

VaR is a key measure of the potential financial loss on a price exposure position over a defined period to a given level of confidence. VaR computations
for the group's energy commodity portfolios are based on a historical simulation technique or a Monte Carlo simulation technique, which utilises
histarical or stochastically simulated energy market forward price curve changes to estimate the potential unfavourable impact of price changes in the
portfolio positions scheduled to settle within the forward 24 months. The quantification of market risk using VaR provides a consistent measure of risk
and sensitivity across the group's continually changing portfolio. VaR is not necessarily indicative of actual results that may occur. Future changes in
markets inconsistent with historical data or assumptions used could cause variation in actual results to exceed predicted ranges. The group’s VaR
computations for its energy commodity portfolio utilise several key assumptions, including a 99% confidence level for the resultant price changes and a
holding periad of five business days. VaR, while sensitive to changes in portfolio volume, does not account for commodity volume risk. Commodity
volume risk is defined as the possibility that a change in the supply of, or demand for, the commaodity will create an unexpected imbalance and change
the requirements for the commodity. The group applies scenario analysis to reinforce its VaR measurements and uses stochastic analysis to estimate the
impact of risk on outcomes.

The group's VaR measures, at 31 December 2012 and over the prior year are shown in the table below.

2z 2011

Em Em

VaR 18 28
Average Var over prior year 24 5.5
Maximum VaR over prior year 6.7 12.6
Minimum VaR over prior year 0.8 L7

The liberalised business {Energy Wholesale and Energy Retail combined businesses) is exposed to and therefore undertakes activities to manage energy
market risk within the group. The hedging activities asscciated with energy market risk are undertaken within the energy management function. The
strategy of the business is to mitigate the economic risks associated with electricity generation, purchase of fuel and supply of electricity and natural
gas to end users in both the wholesale and retail markets and also to optimise the value of the asset portfolio. From a reporting perspective the
objective is to report earnings results that are consistent with its operational strategies and hence recognise the earnings effect of financial and non-
financial derivative transactions executed to hedge economic business risks in the same period in which the hedged operational activity impacts
earnings. The aim is to minimise earnings volatility, which would otherwise be present as a result of fair valuing all derivative contracts under IAS 39. To
achieve this objective, where effectiveness documentation and reporting requirements are met, cash flow hedge accounting is applied by designation
of a series of derivative trades and deferring in equity the fair value changes of open derivative positions until the period in which forecast transactions
occur, A number of contracts do not qualify for own use or hedge accounting under 1AS 39 and are therefore wholly or partially fair valued through the
income statement.

Cash flow hedging strategies are developed for each of the efectricity, natural gas, coal and carbon allowances portfolios to hedge the variability in cash
flows associated with changes in the market price of each commaodity. Forward (fixed price/fixed volume) contracts are designated as hedging
instruments in the electricity, gas, and carbon hedges, and financial swaps are designated in the coal hedge.

The electricty, gas, coal and carbon hedges relate to the cash flow variability associated with sales of electricity and purchases of electricity, natural gas,
coal and carbon allowances at floating prices that are required to meet forecast demand for each commodity. Forecast demand is based on existing
customer numbers and historic profiles of demand at levels that are highly probable of occurring. The associated cash flows extend until 2016 for
electricity and gas, and 2015 for coal and carbon allowances.

The assessment of effectiveness of all hedging relationships currently in place is carried out on a monthly basis as part of the financial reporting cycle.
Prospective assessment is carried out at inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis to verify that the forecast is still highly probable of occurring.

Retrospective assessment is also carried out to assess the effectiveness in the period under review. Prospective and retrospective assessment is
performed using statistical analysis and the business can apply the hedge accounting rules prescribed by 1AS 39 if the hedging relationship passes the
criteria of a three-step regression test.

(b) Credit risk

The group is exposed to both settlement risk (defined as the risk of a counterparty failing to pay for energy and/or services which have been delivered),
as well as replacement risk (defined as the risk of incurring additional costs in order to replace a sale or purchase contract following a counterparty
default). Credit risk is mitigated by contracting with multiple counterparties and limiting exposure to individual counterparties to clearly defined limits
based upon the risk of counterparty default.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2012

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued
{b) Credit risk continued

Aggregate portfolio risk is monitored and reported by a Credit Value-at-Risk (“CVaR"} Monte-Carlo-based simulation model to quantify the total credit
risk within the existing portfolio.

The group considers that 100% of its credit risk associated with energy-related derivatives can be considered to be with counterparties in related energy
industries, financial institutions operating in energy markets or fellow Iberdrola group companies. At the counterparty level the group employs specific
eligibility criteria in determining appropriate limits for each prospective counterparty and supplements this with netting and collateral agreements
including margining, guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits where appropriate.

Exposure to credit risk in the supply of electricity and gas arises from the potential customer defaulting on their invoiced payables. The financial
strength and credit-warthiness of business customners is assessed prior to commencing, and for the duration of, their contract of supply. Pomestic
credit worthiness is reviewed from a variety of internal and external information.

At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 the group evaluated the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, with no material
concentration of credit risk in the group arising from one particular counterparty.

The table below shows trade receivables that are past due but not considered impaired. These relate primarily to retail customers who have not paid the
outstanding balance within agreed payment terms:

202 2011
£m Em

‘Past due but not impaired:
Less than 3 months 96.7 78.9
Between 3 and 6 months 15.8 16.2
Between 6 and 12 months 11.9 17.3
After mare than 12 months 38 7.7
128.2 1201

The requirement for an impairment is analysed at each reporting date and this is estimated by management taking into account future cash flows, prior
experience, ageing analysis and an assessment of the current economic climate within which the group operates.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables is the carrying value of the trade receivables at the balance sheet date, The carrying
value of trade receivables is stated net of the allowance for impairment.

(¢) Treasury risk

Treasury risk is comprised of liquidity risk and market risk. The group’s cash management and short-term financing activity is integrated with
ScottishPower whose activities are themselves integrated with its ultimate parent company, Iberdrola 5.A.. ScottishPower's financing structure is
determined largely by its position in the wider Iberdrola group. As a result, ScottishPower's credit rating is related to that of Iberdrola $.A.. As at 31
December 2012 ScottishPower's tong-term credit ratings were Baal arid BBB from Moody's and Standard & Poor's respectively.

(i} Treasury liquidity risk

Liquidity risk, the risk that the group will have insufficient funds to meet its liabilities, is managed by Iberdrola group treasury, who are responsible for
arranging banking facilities on behalf of ScottishPower and therefore the group. For the purposes of the group, Scottish Power Limited is the principal
counterparty for the loan balances due to and from the subsidiaries of Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited.

The table below summarises the raaturity profile of the group's financial liabilities as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 based on contractual
undiscounted payments.

Financial liabilities (excluding commodity derivatives)

202
218 and .
2013 2014 2015 2016 27 thereafter Totat
‘Cash outfiows Em £m £m Em £m £m Ent
Derivative financial instruments (excluding commodity derivatives) 1.094.5 292,2 100.3 39.9 - - 15269
Loans and other borrawings 3.4974 137.0 138.0 1388 339.6 3,035.8 72866
Obligations under finance leases [N 11 1.1 1.2 1.2 136 12.3
Payables’ 1,2276 2.1 2.0 2.0 - - 1,233.7
5.820.6 432.4 241.4 181.9 i40.8 3,049.4 10,0665

2011

2017 and

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 thereafter Total
Cash outflows im £m £m £m Em £m Em
Derivative financial instruments (excluding commodity derivatives) 633.0 120.2 12.9 21 9.7 - 7879
Loans and other borrowings 21908 100.8 100.9 101.6 102.6 27551 53518
Obligations under finance leases 0.8 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 14.8 20.2
Payables” 1,279.2 0.7 14 20 - - 1,283.0
4,103.8 222.8 16.0 116.9 135 2,769.9 74429

* Contractual cash flaws exclude accrued interest as these cash flows are included within loans and other borrowings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

(¢} Treasury risk continued

(i) Treasury liquidity risk continued

Commeodity Derivatives

The group believes the liguidity risk associated with commodity derivatives needs to be considered in conjunction with the profile of payments in
refation to all derivative contracts rather than only those in a liability position. It should be noted that cash flows associated with future energy sales and
commodity contracts which are not IAS 39 financial instruments are not included in this analysis, which is prepared in accordance with IFRS 7 'Finandial
Instruments: Disclosures ("{FRS 77).

2012
Less than s 1.2 2-3 34 4-5 Over
year years years years years Syears Tozal
) Em &m (1] fm £m Em £m
Net cash outflows 8556 5909 3792 2502 86.4 = 23623
2
Less than 1 1-2 23 34 4-5 Over
year yEars years years years 5 years Totat
Em £m £m £m im £m £m
Net cash outflows 875.9 702.9 5188 4426 3689 9.4 3,000.6

Details of the group’s contractual commitments are given in Note 31.

(ii) Treasury market risk
Market risk is the risk of loss that results from changes in market rates (foreign exchange rates and interest rates). Within the Treasury function the
group utilises a number of financial instruments to manage interest rate and foreign currency exposures,

The table below shows the debt structure of the group, after taking hedging derivatives into account,

Interest rate analysis of debt

012 o
£m fm
Variable rate 3,993.1 2,546.2
Fixed rate 1,733.5 1,387.0
5,726.6 3,933.2

The reference interest rates for the floating rate borrawings are London Inter Bank Offer Rate ("LIBOR"}, Eura Bank Offered Rate (“EURIBOR"), Bank of England Base Rate (*Base™

and includes borrowings linked to the Retail Price Index (*RPI").

The variable rate debt consists of £83.4 million Japanese Yen (" JPY"} loan, £252.0 million inflation linked bonds, £189.1 million LIBOR linked debt, £107.1
million EURIBOR linked debt and £3,361.5 million repayable on dernand which is linked to Base.

The interest on JPY debt is fixed, however this is changed to variable by a cross currency swap. Interest is based on the Sterling LIBOR curve. For
indicative purposes, a 1% increase in LIBOR would result in a £0.5m increase in the full year interest charge.

For the inflation linked bonds. a 10% increase in the rate of change of RPI would result in a £0.1 million increase in the full year interest charge.
For LIBOR and EURIBOR linked debt, a 1% increase in the LIBOR rate would result in a £2.9 million increase in the full year interest charge.
The interest rate on the short-term variable rate debt is linked to Base, which is not expected to change in the short term.

Cash flow hedges
Hedging of commodity purchases: Where commodities are priced in a currency other than Sterling, the foreign exchange risk is hedged using forward
foreign exchange contracts. These are designated as cash flow hedges where they comply with the requirement of 1A5 39,

Hedging of asset purchases: The group is subject to cash flow risk resulting from the purchase of various assets which are denominated in foreign
currencies. The risk being hedged relates to the fluctuation in the functional currency terms of value of these foreign denominated purchases. The
group enters into forward foreign exchange rate contracts to hedge those risks.

Hedging the value of currency denominated intercompany loans: ScottishPower has provided funding to or received funding from other iberdrola
companies denominated in currencies other than Sterling. The value of the group’s asset or liabilities in relation to this funding is subject to foreign
exchange risk. As a result, the group enters into Cross currency swaps or foreign exchange rate contracts as hedges and has designated those within a
cash flow hedging relationship where they meet the required hedging criteria.

Fair value hedges

Hedging the value of issued sterling debt: During the prior year, the group had a medium-term loan at a fixed interest rate, which was designated ina
hedging refationship, hedged by a variable to fixed interest rate swap. The objective of this hedging strategy was to protect the value of the group's
fixed loan note from changes as a result of fluctuations of the market interest rates,

Hedging the value of cross currency debt: The group has issued debt instruments denominated in JPY. The value of the group’s liability with respect to
those instruments is subject to foreign exchange risk and interest rate risk. As a result the group has entered into cross-currency swaps as hedges and
has designated those within a fair value hedging relationship where they meet required hedging criteria.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY continued

{c) Treasury risk continued

(i) Treasury market risk continued

Hedge assessment

Hedge assessment is done prospectively to verify that the forecast transactions are still highly probable of occurring (for cash flow hedges) as well as
retrospectively, to assess the effectiveness in the period under review. Prospective assessment is performed using sensitivity analysis and critical terms
matching. Retrospective assessment is performed using the dollar offset approach which compares the change in fair value of the hedging instrument
with the hedged item, to determine whether a high level of correlation exists between those changes.

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In determining and applying accounting policies, judgement is often required in respect of itemns where the choice of specific policy to be followed
could materially affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of the group should it later be determined that a different
choice would be more appropriate. Such a policy is discussed at (a) below. In addition, in preparing the consolidated Accounts in conformity with IFRS,
the company is required to make estimates and assumptions that impact on the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of the
group. Actual results may differ from these estimates. These are discussed at (b} to (j) below. These critical aceounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty should be read in conjunction with the full statement of Accounting Policies at Note 3,

(a) EMISSIONS ALLOWANCES

In accordance with the group accounting policy, purchased emissions allowances are initially recognised at cost within intangible assets. Allocated
allowances awarded to the group by the government or a similar body are recorded initially at their fair value with a corresponding credit to deferred
income which is released to the income statement in line with the expected emissions over the period covered by the allowances. The group recognises
liabilities in respect of its obligations to deliver emisstons allowances. Any labilities recagnised are measured based on the value at which these
allowances were initially recognised on the balance sheet. If it is estimated that it will be necessary to deliver more emission allowance than recorded on
the balance sheet the liability to this shortfall is calculated based on the market price of the allowances at the balance sheet date.

(b} FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

1AS 39 requires certain financial instruments, in particular derivatives, t be recorded as assets and liabilities in the balance sheet. The group's valuation
strategy for these financial instruments is to utilise, as far as pessible, quoted prices in an active trading market, In the absence of quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities, it Is saometimes necessary to apply valuation technigues where contracts are marked to approved models. Models
are used for developing both the forward curves and the valuation metrics of the instruments themselves where the instruments are complex
combinations of standard or non-standard products. All models are subject to rigorous testing prior to being approved for valuation and subsequent
continuous testing and approval procedures designed to ensure the validity and accuracy of the model assumptions and inputs.

The assumptions within the models used to value financial instruments are critical, since any changes in assumptions could have a significant impact on
the fair values and movements which are reflected in the group income statement, group statement of comprehensive income and group balance sheet.
There is little formal guidance to assist in applying IAS 39 to the group’s energy management activities. As a result, significant judgements must be made
in applying IAS 39 to the group's energy contracts in particular, Disclosures relating to the group’s VaR measures and derivative finandal instrurments are
set out in Notes 4 and 18 respectively.

At 31 December 2012, the carrying value of derivative financial assets was £336.6 million (2011 £551.9 million) and the carrying value of derivative
financial liabilities was £357.8 million (2011 £513.8 million).

(c) REVENUE

The nature of the energy industry in the UK in which the group operates is such that the group’s revenue recognition is subject to a degree of
estimation. The assessment of energy sales to retail customers is based on meter readings, which are carried out on a systematic basis throughout the
year. Revenue from the sale of energy to retail customers is the value of units supplied during the year and includes an estimate of the vatue of the
units supplied to customers between the date of their last meter reading and the period end based on external data supplied by the electricity and gas
market settlement process. At the end of each accounting period, amounts of energy delivered to customers since the last billing date are estimated
and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded in revenue.

Billed revenue not yet received is included in trade receivables and unbilfed revenue is included within accrued income in the consolidated balance
sheet. Billed and unbilled revenue relating to the group’s retail customers included within the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2012
amounted to £283.5 million (2011 £322.9 million).

(d) IMPAIRMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables are stated net of allowance for impairment of doubtful debts. The group estimates its provision for impairment taking into account
future cash flows, based on prior experience, ageing analysis and an assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates.
Such estirnates involve a significant degree of judgement.

The provision for impairment of trade receivables at 31 December 2012 amounted to £44.5 million (2011 £54,5 million} and trade receivables and
accrued income (net of the provision for impairment amounted to £714.1 million {2011 £839.8 milliom.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY continued

(e) IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

In certain circumstances, property, plant and equipment are required to be reviewed for impairment. When a review for impairment is conducted, the
recoverable amount is assessed by reference to the net present value of the expected future cash flows of the relevant Cash Generating Unit ("CGU"}, or
dispasal value if higher. The discount rate applied is based on the group's weighted average cost of capital with appropriate adjustments for the risks
associated with the CGU. Estimates of cash flows involve a significant degree of judgernent and are consistent with management's plans and forecasts.

At 31 December 2012, the carrying value of property, plant and equipment amounted to £3,006.0 million (2011 £6,461.6 million}.

(F) CONTINGENCIES

Appropriate recognition and disclosure of contingent liabilities is made regarding litigation, tax matters, and environmental issues, among others.
Accounting for contingencies requires significant judgement by management regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposute to potential
loss. The evaluation of these contingencies is performed by various specialists inside and outside of the group.

The company's assessment of the group's exposure to contingencies could change as new developments occur or more information becomes available.
The outcome of the contingencies could vary significantly and could materially impact the group's results and financial position. The company has used
its best judgement in applying IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' to these matters.

(2} RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The group operates a number of defined benefit schemes for its employees which are accounted for in accordance with 1AS 19 'Employee Benefits'
using the immediate recognition approach,

The expense and balance sheet items refating to the group’s accounting for pension schemes under IAS 19 are based on actuariat valuations. Inherent in
these valuations are key assumptions, including discount rates, earnings increases, mortality and increases in pensions in payment. These actuarial
assumptions are reviewed annually in line with the requirements of I1AS 19. The assumptions adopted are based on prior experience, market conditions
and the advice of plan actuaries.

At 31 December 2012, the liability in the balance sheet for retirement benefit obligations amounted to £498.7 million (2011 £212.1 million), respectively.
Sensitivity disclosures relating to the group's retirement benefit obligations are set out in Note 15.

{h) DECOMMISSIONING AND ENVIRONMENTAL

The group periodically revises the estimates made concerning the costs to be incurred in the decommissfoning of the group's power plants {including
wind farms) and the obligation to remove asbestos from the power stations over the course of their operational fives. At 31 December 2012, the present
value of the aforementioned costs amaunted to £111.8 million {201% £73.9 million).

{i) REGULATORY PROVISIONS

The group has recognised a provision for Regulatory costs. In determinig the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation
to the expected value and timing of these costs, The carrying amount of the provision as at 31 December 2012 was £29.7 million {2011 £21.5 million),

{j} ROC RECYCLE INCOME

As a renewable energy generator, the group's Renewables business receives ROC recycle income. Income is accrued monthly based on Renewables
output volumes and an estimated price per unit. The estimated price is calculated factoring in the total UK renewable energy output, generation
capacity and demand. The actual price is announced by Ofgem in October each year for the year ended 31 March, following which the estimated income
number is adjusted accordingly.

The ROC recycle income for the year ended 31 December 2012 was £4.0 million (2011 Enil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

& INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(a) Movements in intangible assets

Year ended 31 Decernber 2011
Cost:

ALY January 2011

Additions

Dispasals

Delivery of emissions allowances
‘At 31 Decernber 2011

Amortisation:

A1 January 2011
Amortisation for the year
Dispasals

At 31 December 201

Net book value:
At 31 Decernber 2011
At1 January 2011

Year ended 31 December 2012

Cost:

At 1 january 2012

Business combinations

Transfer from an Iberdrala group company
Additions

Transfer to property, plant and equipment
Disposals

Delivery of emissions allowances

‘At 31 December 2012

Amortisation:

At 1 January 2072
Business combinations
Amortisation for the year
Disposals

‘At 31 December 2012

Net book value:
At 31 December 2012
At 1 January 2012

Goodwill
£m

90.1

90,1

8.0

8.0

82.1
82.1

Goodwill
Nowes £m

901

(iv) 364.6
[49] -

{iv} -

446.7
821

Other intangible assets

Computer Emisslons
software allowances Other

{Note (i)} Note (i Licences {Notediii Total
£m £€m £m £m £m
463.6 210.7 9.5 - 683.8
12.8 147.4 - - 160.2
9.1 - - - 9N

- (212.0) - - {212.0)
4673 146.1 8.5 - 622.9
366.3 - 1.1 - 3674
6.5 - 0.3 - 6.8
(6.6} - - - {6.6)
396.2 - 1.4 - 39786
711 146.1 8.1 - 225.3
97.3 210.7 8.4 - 316.4

Other intanglble assers
Computer Emissions
software alowances Other

1Note (Y (Note (il Licences {Note(il) Totai
£m £m £m &m Em
467.3 1461 9.5 - €22.9
1.6 - - 5324 534.0
138.5 - - - 1385
17.2 63.1 - - 803
- - - (42.0} (42.0)

- - - (4.0} (4.0
- (144.3) - - {144.3)
6246 64.9 95 4364 11854
396.2 - 1.4 - 397.6
0.4 - - 4.8 5.2
36.5 - 04 0.8 377
- - - 11.9) (1.9)

4333 - 18 37 4386
1915 649 77 482.7 6.8
711 146. 8.1 - 225.3

i} The cost of fully amortised computer software still in use at 31 December 2012 was £350.1 million (2011 £298.2 million).

Total
£m

773.9
160.2
9.9)
(212.0)
713.0

375.4
36.8
6.6}

405.6

3074
398.5

Total
Em

7130
898.6
138.5
BO.3
(42.00
(4.0)
{144.3)
1.6401

405.6
5,2
377

1.9
2466

13935
307.4

{ii) The carrying value of allocated emissions allowances at 31 December 2012 was £56.1 million {2011 £125.4 million}. In line with the use of the cost medel for subsaquent

measurement of such allowances, these carrying values equate to the fair values of these allowances at the dates of their allocation,

{l) The'Other category of Intangible assets comprises licence amounts relating to the acquisition of land rights and the value attributed to future renewables projects

recagnised by Iberdrola 5.A. on acquisition of SPREL.
(iv) On 1 January 2012, as part of an {berdrola group restructuring exercise, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from another therdrola group company.

as set out in Note 34, The cost of goodwill recognised as part of this business combination under common control amounted to £364.6 million. The cost of other
intangible assets recognised, amounted to £534.0 million and the related aggregate amortisation amounted t £5.2 million.

(v} On 31 Decernber 2012, the ultimate parent company, Iberdrola 5.A., transfered computer software costs of £138.5 million (2011 £nil) relating to the development and
implementazion of new customer billing systems to a group company. This remains in the development stage and amortisation will not be charged until the assets

become fully operational.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2012

6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS continued

(b) Impairment tests for goodwill

The group holds goodwill in respect of Rye House power station {see (i) below} and its Renewables business (see (i) below). The recoverable amounts
for bath have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections which reflect past experience and which
are based upon a management approved business plan, ending in 2020. Cash flows beyond that period reflect asset estimated useful lives as well as
management's forward view of commaodity prices and the business strategic objectives. It is considered appropriate to assess the cash flows over a
period longer than five years as this better reflects the long term nature of energy market operations and governance and of wind farm development
lead times,

(i) Rye House
The carrying amount of goodwill for Rye House power station at 31 December 2012 was £82.1 million (2011 £82.1 million).

The value-in-use calculation is based on generation output over the expected life of the station. Forecasts of station availability and efficiency are based
on management expectations and past experience. Price forecasts include wholesale power prices and input costs such as wholesale gas prices and
carbon emission costs, The value-in-use calculation also takes into account the extrinsic value of the power station as calculated by a widely recognised
option pricing model. The extrinsic value of the station represents the additional value of the station from the capture of short-term volatilities in
commodity prices.

Other cash outflows are based on planned operating and capital expenditure.

The impairment test showed a recoverable amount which exceeded the carrying amount. Reasonably possible changes in key assumptions could cause
Rye House's recoverable amount to be lower than the carrying value. A reduction in commadity related contribution greater than £5.8 milion or an
increase in discount rate of greater than 20 basis points would result in the recoverable amount being lower than the carrying amount.

Main assumptions used for value-in-use cakulations Basis for determining values assigned to key assumptions

Growth rate (beyond the pericd covered by the business plan) Use of a 0% real growth rate is desived from past experience and future expectations for
2.5% nominal, 0% real the station

Discount rate (pre-tax) 7.22% (used to calculate extrinsic value) Discount rate is determined on the basis of market data and the divisional cost of capital
Forward price of underlying commodities Market quotes/management future expectations

Volatitity of underlying commodities (used to calculate exrinsic value) Market quetes/historical analysis

Carrelations of underlying commodities (used to calculate extrinsic vatue) Historical analysis

{ii} Renewables
The carrying amount of goodwitl for the Renewables business at 31 December 2012 was £364.6 million (2011 £nil).

The value-in-use calculation is based on anticipated generation output over the expected lives of individual wind farm projects.

Cash inflows for all projects are based on anticipated generation output based on wind studies and past experience and are valued at forward power
prices based on observable market information where available, assumed continuing government support through ROCs and other mechanisms and on
internal model assumptions.

Cash outflows are based on planned operating and capital expenditure.

The value-in-use calculation of the Renewables business exceeds the carrying value. Management believes that any reasonably possible change in the
key assumptions on which the value-in-use calculation is based would not cause a change to this conclusion. The expected forward price of power and
discount rates applied are the key assumptions to which the value-in-use calculation is most sensitive. The value-in-use still exceeds the carrying value
with any reasonably possible reduction of the forward price of power or increase of discount rate.

Main assumptions used for value-in-use calculations Basis for determlning values assigned to key assumptions.
Discount rate (pre-tax) Onshore 6.77%, Offshore 7.89% Discount rate is determined on the basis of market data and the divisional cost of capital
Forward price of power Market quotes/management future expectations
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

11 December 2012

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
{a) Movements In property, plant and equipment

Year ended 31 December 2011

cost:

AT january 2011

Additions

Transfers from in progress to plant in use
Disposals

Impalrment

At 31 December 2011

Depreciation;

At1 January 2011
Charge for the year
Disposals
impairment

At 31 December 2011

Net bock value:
At 31 December 2011
At 1 January 2011

The net book value of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2011 is analysed as follows:

Property, plant and equipment in use
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction

Year ended 31 December 2012
Cost:

At January 2012

Business combinations
Additions

Transfers from in progress to plantin use
Transfers from intangible assets
Transfers from inventories
Dispasals

Impairment

At 31 December 2012

Depreciation:

AL January 2012
Business combinations
Charge for the year
Disposals

‘At 31 December 2012
Net book value;

At 31 December 2012
At 1 january 2012

Notes

v}

1493

Notes

(vi}

(vii)

)

[4%1)

Total
operating
plant

{5ee note {bp
Em

7.599.6

1”21

556.5
{48.7}

8,119.5

2.610.3
269.2
{44.8)
75.5
2,910.2

5.209.3
4,989.3

5,209.3

5,209.3

Total
operating
plant

(see note (bh
im

8.119.5
1,740.6

52.8
1,410.4

(124.3)

11,199.0

2,910.2
368.7
358.7

(1187

3,518.9

76801
5,209.3

The net book value of property, plant and equipment at 31 December 2012 is analysed as follows:

Property. plant and equipment in use
Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction

7,680

7,680.1

Other items
of praperty,
plant and
equipment
inuse

im

368.1
124
0.8)
(3.8

375.9

179.7
13.4
(3.4}

189.7

186.2
188.4

186.2

186.2

Other items
of property,
plant and
equipment
inuse

tm

3759
5.7
13.7
4.7

(7.3}

3927

189.7
05
10.9

(5.6}
195.5

1972
186.2

197.2

1972

Plant In
progress
m

11175

576.9
(555.7}
{93.6)

1,045.1

1,045.3
LAR A

1,045.1
10451

Plantin

progress
fm

1,045.1
459.8
966.7

(1.412.9)

420
(1.}
{10

1,098.6

1,088.6
1,045

1.098.6
10986

Other items
of property,
plant and
equipment
in progress
im

222
13.9

{15.1)

21.0

21.0
22.2

210
210
Other items

of property,
plant and
equipment
In progress
£m

210
6.3
2.2

ns
3.7
3.0}
304

301
21.0

301
301

Total
m

9,107.4
615.3
67.6)
(93.6)

9,561.5

2,790.0
282.6
148.2)
75.5
3.099.9

6,461.5
6,317.4

5,395.5
10661
6,461.6

Total
im

9,561.5
2,206.1
1,039.5

42.0
1.7
(136.4)
(4.0}
12,720.4

3.099.9
369.2
369.6

(124.3}

3,44

9,006.0
6,461.6

7.877.3
1,128.7
9,006.0
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued
(b) The movements in total operating plant are analysed as follows:

Hydro- Fossil  Combined wind Gas Metersand  Other Total
electric fuel cycle power storage  Transmission Distribution measuring  fadilities operating
plants plants plants points facilities facilities facilities gevices  wote (Wil plant
“Year ended 31 December 2011 £m £m Em Em £m Em £m Em £m £m
Cost: '
A1 January 2011 128.9 1,040.3 881.1 - 344 1069 3983.6 3479 1665 75996
Additions - - - - - - - 121 - 121
Transfers from in progress to plant in use 9.8 491 34.5 - 0.5 167.5 288.8 (3.4) 9.7 5565
Disposals (0.2} n7.m (3.4) - - (7.3) 116.7) (2.5) (1.6) 148.7)
‘At 31 December 2011 1385 10724 912.2 - 34.9 1,177 4,255.7 3541 1746 83195
Depreciation:
At January 2011 60.1 688.6 286.4 - 9.0 294.8 996.1 194.4 80.9 26103
Charge for the year 5.0 65.2 484 - 0.9 20.5 93.3 26.3 9.6 269.2
Dispasals - a7.o) 3.4) - - (6.1} (15.7} 1.9 0.7) (44.8)
Impairment - 75.5 - - - - - - - 755
‘At 31 December 2011 65.1 812,3 3314 - 9.9 309.2 1,073.7 2188 898 29102
Net book value:
At 31 December 2011 73.4 260.1 580.8 - 25.0 867.9 3,182.0 135.3  84.8 52093
At 1 January 2011 68.8 351.7 594.7 - 25.4 7221 2,987.5 153.5 85.6 4,989.3
Hydro- Fossit  Combined wind Gas Metersand  Other Total
electric fuel cycle power storage  Transmission Distribution measuring  facilities operating
planis plants plants paints facilities Facilities facilities devices  iore (viiy plant
Year ended 31 Decemnber 2012 Em Em £m £ Em Em Em £m £m fm
‘Cost:
At jJanuary 2012 138.5 1,072.4 912.2 - 34.9 1177 4,255.7 354.1 174.6 81195
Business combinations - - - 1,762 - - 24.4 - - 1,740.6
Additions - 2.1 0.8 38 0.2 - 34.4 11.5 - 52.8
Transfers from in progress to plant in use 4.2 204.3 365 2933 - 205.8 657.4 - 89 14104
Disposals - 77.2) 16.6) 11.0) (0.7 (VAL {18.8} (2.9 - (124.3}
At 31 December 2012 1427 11,2006 9329 2023 344 1,3575.8 4,953.1 3627 183.5 11,199.0
Depreciation:
At1 January 2012 65.1 8123 1314 - 9.9 309.2 1,073.7 218.8 89.8 2,910.2
Business combinations - - - 3624 - - 6.3 - - 3887
Charge for the year 4.1 76.0 45.0 727 0.7 26.4 99.1 27.7 70 3587
Disposals - (77.0} 13.7) (1.9) - 16.2) az.3 (2.6} - (M8N
At 31 Decernber 2012 69.2 813 3627 433.2 10.6 3294 1161.8 2439 968 35189
Net book value:
‘At 31 December 2012 735 3903 5702 15791 238 1.046.4 3,791.3 1188 867 76801
At 1 fanuary 2012 73.4 260.1 580.8 - 25.0 867.9 3.182.0 1353 B4.8 5,209.3

(i) Interest on the funding attributable to major capital projects was capitalised during the year at a rate of 1.5% (2011 1.5%). The carrying value of capitatised interest within
property, plant and equipment in progress at 31 December 2012 was £27.7 million (2611 £20.0 million).

(il The cost of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment still in use at 31 December 2012 was £776.6 million (2011 £752.0 million).

{iiiy The net book value of property, plant and equipment held under finance leases at 31 December 2012 was £6.9 million (2011 £7.3 milliort}. The charge for depreciation
against these assets during the year was £0.4 million {2011 £0.3 million).

(iv} Included within the cost of property, plant and equipment are assets in use not subject to depreciation, being land, of £121.1 million {2011 £112.7 million}.

tv) The impairment charge of £4.0 million made during the year ended 31 December 2012 was in respect of the cancellation of certain capitalised development projects.
The impairment charge of £169.1 million made during the year ended 31 December 2011 comprised a charge of £150.8 million resulting from a reassessment of the
operational iife of Longannet coal-fired fuel plant and a charge of £18.3 million resulting from cancellation of capitalised development projecis, principally in respect of
Carban Capture.

On 1 January 2012 as part of an Iberdrola group restructuring exercise, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from another Iberdrola group company,
as set out in Note 34, The cost of property, plant and equipment recognised as part of this business combination under common <ontrol, amounted to £2,206.1 million
and the related aggregate depreciation amounted to £369.2 million.

v

{vii} Certain items af plant maintenance stocks were reclassified during the year ended 31 December 2012 as property, plant and equipment to align the presentation of this
asset type with that of the Iberdrofa group.

(viii) The 'Other facilities' category of operating plant largely comprises water treatment facilities and Energy Networks communications facilities.

tix) Induded within 'Other operating income’ in the income statement is £34.5 million (2011 £nil) refating to compensation receivable from third parties for items of
property, piant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued
(c) Operating lease arrangements

2n2 20m
{i) Operating lease paymernits £m Em
Minimum lease payments under operating feases recognised as an expense in the year 15.3 15.5
Contingent based operating lease rents recognised as an expense in the year 422 230.2
Sublease payments recognised as an expense in the year - 0.1
57.5 245.8

The group leases various property, plant and equipment as a lessee under non-cancellable operating lease arrangements. The leases have varylng terms, escalation clauses

and renewal rights.

The contingent based operating tease rents primarily relate to contracts wnder which the group purchases electricty, The expense recognised represents the invoiced

amounts under these contacts.

2012 20m
(i Operating lease commitments Em Em
The future minimum lease payrments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
within one year 133 103
Between one and five years 343 25.6
More than five years 51.2 26.2

98.6 62.1
The group leases various property. plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal
rights,

2012 2011
(iii} Operating lease receivables £m fm
The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
within one year 50 5.4
Between one and Five years 7.2 10.5
More than five years 2.2 5.3

14.4 2.2

The group leases buildings and equipment as a lessor under operating leases. The lease arrangements have initial terms of 1 to 99 years and some contain provisions to
extend the term at the option of the lessee, The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights.

Total future minimum non-cancellable sublease rentals expected to be received at 31 December 2012 are £2.1 million {20%1£3.2 million},

{d) Capital commitments

2012 2011
£m £m
Contracted butnot provided . - B - I 3273
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

8 MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The table below sets out the carrying amount and fair value of the group's financial instruments

02 2011
Carrying Fair Carrying Fatr
Amourt Value Amaount value
Notes Em £&m £m im
‘Financial assets
Finance lease receivables 24 2.4 26 2.6
Derivative financial instruments (al 336.6 336.6 551.9 5519
Current receivables [1e}] 30988 3,098.8 2,261.0 2,261.0
Other investments 18 1.8 11 1
Cash (] 23.3 233 9.2 9.2
Short-term deposits () 75 75 9.5 9.5
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments @ {357.8) (357.8) (513,8) (513.8)
Loans and other barrowings (e (5.726.6) {6,078.3) (39332 43219
Payables ] 1.311.5) 1,311.5) {1,362.8) (1,362.8)
Obligations under finance leases 13.5) (13.5 (13.8} (13.8}

The carrying amount of these financial instruments is calculated as set out in Note 3G, with the exception of loans and borrowings, the carrying value of financial
instruments is a reasonable approximation of fair value. The falr value of loans and borrowings is calculated as set out in Note (e).

@} Furcher detail on derivative financial instruments is disclosed in Note 18.
(b Balances outwith the scope of IFRS 7 have been excluded, namely prepayments, other tax receivables, payments on account and tax payables.

{c} Cash is comprised of deposits with banks and other short-term deposits. As a general rule, cash depaosited with banks earns interest at rates similar to market rates on
daily deposits.

(dr Short-term depasits mature within a period of less than three months and earn market rates,

{e) The fair value of listed debt is calculated using the most recently traded price to the year-end date and the fair value of all other loans and borrowings is Calculated using
a discounted cash flow,

The group holds certain financial instruments which are measured in the balance sheet at fair value. The group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing
the fair value of financial instruments by vatuation technigue:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilites

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

tevel 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data. This category & comprised of
commadity purchase contracts which extend over liquid and illiquid periods. The liquid periods for power and gas within the UK extend to March 2015. Fair values for these
contracts have been calculated using forward price curves for illiquid periods which have been developed internally using various models and assumptions that are intended
to simulate expected market price levels. Given the proportionately small element of these contracts that falls within the illiquid period, any range of reasonably possible
alternative assumptions applied to power and gas prices is unlikely to have a significant impact on contract fair values. For indicative purposes, a 1% increase in commodity
prices in the illiquid period would result in approximately £0.4 million impact on reported fair values and a 1% decrease would result in approximarely £00.4) million impact,

2012 2011
Level 1 Level 2 Leve13 Total Level | Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
Falr value of derivative financial instruments £m £m Em £m £ Em Em 1]
Assets measured at fair value - 3356 1.0 335.6 - 380.6 171.3 551.9
Liabilities measured at fair value - (334.8) {23.00 (357.8) - (451.7} 162.1) 1513.8)
- 0.8 2.0 n.2) - (71.1) 109.2 kLR
Reconciliation of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities
Total
Em
At 1 January 2011 2334
Gains or kasses:
- inincome statement charged to Procurements (26,4}
Settlements (97.8)
ALY January 2012 109.2
Gains or losses:
- inincome statement charged to Procurements 2.5
Settlements (33.0)
Transfers out of Level 3° (100.6)
At 31 December 2012 (22.0¢

* During the year £100.6 million of Level 3 derivatives were transferred to Level 2 classification due to improved dlarification of gas prices as the end of the liquid
period approaches.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

9 INVENTORIES

202 201
) Notes £m Em
Fuel stocks (a} - 1106 216.9
Other inventories (b) - 11.8
106 228.7
@ Inventorles with a value af £441.8 million (2011 £420.1 million) were recognised as an expense during the year,
(by  During the year, other inventories with a value of £11.7 million (2011 £nil) were transferred to property. plant and equipment {Note 73.
10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
012 2011
Notes im Em
‘Current receivables:
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - trade 883 76.2
Receivables due from other Iberdrola group companies - loans (@) 2,1854 1,328.5
Receivables due from Iberdrola Finance UK Limited - loans (b} 859 -
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - interest 251 16.5
Trade receivables and accrued income 1ch, oy naa 839.8
Prepayments 300 224
Qther tax receivables 244 3286
) 31533 2,316.0
Non current recelvables:
Prepayments 49 -
49 -

{a) Current loans receivable due from Iberdrola group companies are receivable on demand with interest linked to Base. Base Is not expected to change in the short term,

) Loans due from Iberdrola Finance UK Limited, a whotly owned subsidiary of Iberdrola $.A., are charged interest at 3 month EURIBOR less 2 basis points and are repayable
on demand. A 1% increase In EURIBOR would result in a £0.9 miltion Increase in full year interest receivable.

{c) Trade receivables are stated net of allowance for impairment of doubtful debts of £44.5 million (2011 £54.5 million). Trade receivables are assumed to approximate their
fair values due to the short term nature of trade recelvables, Provisions for doubtfui debts have been estimated by management, taking into account future cash flows,
based on prior experience, ageing analysis and an assessment of the current economic environment within which the group operates. The income statement impact of
change in bad debt for the year to 31 December 2012 is £38.1 million (2011 £54.9 million).

1d)  Amounts due from contract customers Included in trade receivables at 31 December 2012 amounts to £3.1 million (2011 £6.4 million).

te} The group enters into standard nerting agreements with its commodity trading counterparties in order to mitigate the credit risk exposure of the business. In addition,
the group utilises other forms of collateral to manage its credit risk exposure. These forms of collateral include margining for trading with exchanges, cash collateral used
for bilateral and brokering trading as well as letters of credit. At the 31 December 2012, the group held cash collateral of £39.4 million (2011 £51.8 million) and letters of
credit with a value of £27.5 million (2011 £77.5 miflion) In respect of trade receivables. This cash collateral is included within trade payables.

{f)  With the exception of retail customers, the group considers that its credit risk can be considered to be with counterparties in related energy industries or with financial
institutions operating in energy markets. The carrying amount of the receivables represents the maximum exposure to credit fisk.

(@) Trading terms are governed by Industry Standard agreements which typically provide for Interest to be charged where payments are not made on the specified
settlerment date,

(h} Movements on the provision for Impairment of trade recelvables are as follows:

2012 2081
. £m £m
At beginning of year 54.5 735
Receivables written off during the year as uncollectible {48.1) 173.9}
Provision for receivables impairment 381 549
At end of year 445 54.5

{ih The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have been included in "Depreciation and amortisation charge, allowances and provisions” in the
consolidated income statements {Note 25).

tii) The provision for impaired recetvables mainty relates to Energy Retail customers whetre a low likelihood of collection has been assessed.

tiil) At 31 December 2012, trade recefvables of £57.8 million (2011 £57.2 million} were renegotiated that would otherwise be past due or impaired. These mainly relate to
Energy Retall customers who, subsequent to defaulting on original payment terms, have made new arrangements to pay amounts owed.

11 SHARE CAPITAL

12 201
£Em im
Authorised:
2,000,000,000 ardinary shares of 50p each (2011 2,000,600.000) N 1,000.0 10000
Allotted, calted up and fully paid shares:
1.743,983,102 ordinary shares of 50p each (2011 1,743,983,102) 8§72.0 872.0
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

12 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
Ordinary

At 1 january 2011

profit for the year attributable to equity holders of Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited
Changes in the value of cash flow hedges

Actuarial losses on retirement benefits

Tax on items relating to cash fiow hedges

Tax on items relating to actuarial losses on retirement benefits

Dividends

AL1 January 2012

Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited
Changes in the value of cash flow hedges

Actuarial losses on retirement benefits

Tax on items relating to cash flow hedges

Tax on iterns relating to actuarial losses on retirernent benefits

Business combinations (net of tax}

At 31 December 2012

(a) The share premium account represents consideration received for shares issued in excess of their nominal amount.
(b The hedge reserve represents the balance of gains and losses on cash flow hedges (net of taxation) not yet transferred to income or the carrying amount of

share

capitat

£m

872.0

872.0

Share
premium
{note tan

im

3

3

7

7

57

Hedge
reserve
{note (bl
£m

(147.7)

105.6

130.5)

(72.6)

(11.6}

0.2

125.1)
{109.1)

Other
reserves
inote {cy
im

408.5

Retained
earnings
tnoce (dn
im
9701
285.8

112.2)
23.4
1250.0}

N7
636.3

351.7}

74.0
1.358.8
26345

Total
Em
2,106.6
285.8
105.6
(1122}
130.5)
234
1250.0)
2,128.7
636.3
11.6)
(351.7)
02
740
13337
3,8096

anon-financial asset. The hedge reserve movement relating to business combinations comprises the balances within the hedge reserve as at 1 january 2012 of the

companies acquired by the group as part of the corporate restructuring (see Note 34).

¢} Other reserves at 31 December 2012 comprise a revaluation reserve of £5.8 million {2011 £5.8 million), and a merger reserve of £402.7 million (2011 £402.7 million).
The revaluation reserve comprises the revaluation of assets arising on the purchase of the remaining 50% of the equity share capital of a former joint veniure. The
merger reserve comprises the difference arising on the accounting for the company's acquisition of Scottish Power UK plc as part of a previous group festructure.

(d) Retained earnings comprise the cumuiative balance of profits and losses recognised in the financial statements as adjusted for transactions with shareholders, principally

dividends,

(e) The changes in the hedge reserve arising from valuation adjustments to hedging derivatives is set out below:

Interesc

rate

SWaps

Cash flow hedges Note £m
At january 2011 (0.3)
Effective cash flow hedges recognised -
De-designated cash flow hedges -
Removed from equity and recognised in income statement 0.3

Removed from equity and recognised in carrying amount of hedged items
Changes in future tax rates

At 1 January 2012

Effective cash flow hedges recognised

De-designated cash flow hedges

Removed from equity and recognised in income statement

Removed from equity and recognised in carrying amount of hedged items
Business combinations (i}
Changes in future tax rates

At 31 December 2012

Commodity
hedges
im

(207.6}
119.9)
0.5)
87.1
138.2
(102.7
(65.0}
6.2
55.3
17.0

(89.2)

Foreign
exchange
rate
hedges
Em
5.4
12,2
0.5
{0.1)
2.2
5.8
(43.2})
01
29
151
{33.5}

(52.8)

Cross
value of
hedges
im

(202.5)
122.1)
87.3
140.49
(96.9)
(108.2)
6.3
58.2
321
{33.5)

(142.00

Tax
effect
im

54.8
30.6
21.9)
(351}

@n
24.3
249

(1.4}

113.4)
(7.4}
8.4

12.5}

329

Total
Em

{147.7)
(91,5}
65.4
105.3
a1
(72.6)
(83.3)
4.9
44.8
24.7
125.1}
2.5
(o

(i On January 2012, as part of an Iberdrola group regrganisation, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from another Iberdrola group company, as set

out at Note 34. The cash flow hedge reserve recognised as part of this business combination under commaon control amounted ta £25.1 million.

{ii} The maturity 2nalysis of amounts inctuded in the hedge reserve is as follows:

Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
3-4 years

mz2
£m

(90.8)
(14.8)
2.6)
0.9)
(109.1)

aom
£&m

(41.9)
(26.9)
3.2)
0.6)
(72.6)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

13 NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

At 1jJanuary 2011 and 1 january 2012
Business combinations

Net profit attributable to non-controlling interests
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests
At 31 December 20012

Note im
fa) 03
0.1
0.2}
02 .

1210n 1 January 2012, 2s part of an Iberdrola group recrganisation, the group acquired certain renewable energy compantes from another Iberdrola group company, as set
out at Note 34. Non-controlling interests recognised as part of this business combination under common control, amounted to £0.3 million.

14 DEFERRED INCOME

‘Year ended 31 December 2011

'Capital grants

Transfer of assets from customers
Emissions allowances allocated

Other revenue-related deferred income
Total deferred income

Year ended 31 December 2012

.Capi-tal grants

Transfer of assets from customers
Emissions allowances allocated

Other revenue-related deferred income
Totat deferred income

At

1 January

o

im

8.9

668.5

1.2

678.6

At Business

1 jJanuary combinations
2012 iNote {ah
im £m
2.6 2.2
7234 -
2.7 -
7287 2.2

Recelvable  Releasedto At

during intome 31 December

year statement 0N

Em im L]

5.0 1.3 2.6

75.8 120.9) 7234

125.4 (125.4} -

2.7 1.2} 2.7
208.9 {158.8} 7287

Recelvable  Released At

during intome 31 December

year statement 2012

im im im

- (0.7) 41

100.4 (23.8) 800.0

56.1 (56.1) -

- 2.7 -

156.5 183.3) 804.1

{2)On 1 January 2012, as part of an Iberdrola group reorganisation exercise, the group acquired certaln renewable energy companies from another Iberdrola group company
as set out at Note 34. Deferred income recognised as part of this business comblination under common control amounted to £2.2 million,

15 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

{a) Analysis of balance

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet in respect of retirement benefit obligations are detailed below:

Non-current liabilities

(b) Group pension arrangements

ScottishPower operates the following pension schemes for staff:

Scheme

Type of benefit

New entrants

Funded separately from group assets
Administration method

Member contributions

Group contributions — how determined

Current actual group contributions

Special contributions during year ended
31 December 2012

Special contributions planned for year ending
31 December 2013

Pension charge

The 31 March 2012 valuation is currently underway.

Scottish Power
Pension Scheme {'SPPS’}

Final salary

No~

Yes

Trustee board

5% of salary

Agreement of trustees and group
following actuarial valuation

(last valuation: 31 March 2009)""
21.8% of salary

£12.8 million
£13.1 million

Based on advice of independent
qualified actuary

. Qualfied actuary

Manweb Group of Electricity
Supply Pension Stheme {Mamweb)

Final salary

No

Yes

Trustee board

5.5% of salary

Agreement of trustees and group

fallowing actuarial valuation
{last valuation: 31 March 2009)"

23.3% of salary
£25.4 million

£26.0 million
Based on advice of independent

oz
£m

498.7

201
im

2121

Stakeholder
Pension Plan

Defined contribution
Yes

Yes

Insurance contract
5% of salary

Defined

Service-related, 6% to 14% of salary
None
None

Equal to actual group contributions
in the year

After 10 years' membership of the Stakeholder Pension Plan certain members will be offered access to defined benefits for future service.

The age profile of the two final salary schemes Is expected to rise over time, due o the reduction in new entrants. This will in turn result in increasing service costs for these
two schemes due to the actuarial valuation method used (the projected unit method). The group believes that the projected unit method continues to be appropriate at
present, and provides a reasonable basis for assessing the group’s final salary pension costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

15 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(b} Group pension arrangements continued

Investment strategles

Each of the pension schemes is invested in an appropriately diversified range of assets. The broad 'proportions of each asset class in which the schemes aim to be invested are

as follows, hawever it is important to note that this may vary from time to time as markets change and as cash may be held for strategic reasons.

'Equities

Infrastructure

Liability driven investment

Property

Cash

Mezzanine debt

Diversified growth funds

Total

At 31 December 2012, no scheme held ScottishPower or Iberdrola shares (2011 none).

Additional pension arrangement

012
23%
6%
50%
4%
4%
13%
100%

20m
34%
5%
56%
4%
1%

100%

ScottishPower also operates an Unfunded Unapproved Retirement Benefit Scheme (“UURBS”) for former senior executives’ benefit promises in excess of limits set
by the UK taxation authorities, The UURBS has no invested assets, and the group has provided £6.1 miflion as at 31 December 2012 (2011 £5.1 million) for the

benefit promises which will ultimately be paid by the group.

(<} Pensions - defined contribution scheme

The charge for the year ended 31 December 2012 in respect of the Stakeholder Pension Plan is £2.9 million (2011 £2.0 million).

(d) Pensions —detined benefit schemes

scottishPower operates defined benefit pension schemes as described earlier in this note. Formal actuarial valuations were carried out as described earlier and
updated to 31 December 2012 by a qualified independent actuary. The major assumptions applied by the actuary are given in footnote (e).

(i) Analysis of net liability relating to pensions

Present value of funded obligations
Fair value of scheme assets

et liability of funded plans

Present value of unfunded obligations
Net liability

Amounts in the balance sheet:
Non-current liabilities
‘Net liability

(i) The amounts recognised are as follows:

Current service cost

Interest on obligation

Expected return on scheme assets
Past service cost

Total income statement charge’

‘Actual return on scheme assets

Net actuaria! losses recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

* The amounts ebove are stated befare copitolisation of employee casts refating to self-constructed assets,

202
Em

{4,034.7)
3,542,
(492.6)

(498.7)
(498.7)

22
£m

46.9
161.8
(195.2)
10.7
24.2

3191

351,71

201
Em

(3,480.1)
3,273.1
(207.0)
(5.1}
212.1)

212.1)
212.1)

201
{m

456
173.1
(189.4)

8.6
379

1181

12.2)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

15 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(d) Pensions —defined benefit schemes continued

{iil) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as follows:

i 2012
£m

‘Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 3,485.2
Current service cost 46.9
Interest on abligation 161.8
Scheme members' contributions 10.4
Past service costs 10.7
Actuarial losses 475.6
Benefits paid (149.8)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year ’ 4,040.8
Analysis of defined benefit obligation
Plans that are wholly or partly funded 4,034.7
Plans that are wholly unfunded 6.1
Total o ’ o ) 4,040.8
{iv) Changes in the fair value of scheme assets are as follows:

2012
: Em
Fair value of scheme assets at beginnng of year 3,2733
Expected return on scheme assets 195.2
Actuarial gains/(losses) 123.9
Employer contributions 89.3
Scheme members’ contributions 10.4
Benefits paid {149.8)
Fair value of scheme assets at end of year ) 3,542.1

{e) Actuarial assumptions

(i The major assumptions used by the actuary for the pensions arrangements, for all schemes, were as follows and are expressed as weighted averages:

: 2012
Rate of increase in salasies ' ’ 4.4% p.a.
Rate of increase in deferred pensions 2.9%p.a.
Rate of increase in pensions in payment 2.9% p.a.
Discount rate 4.2% p.a.
Inflation assumption e . __ 2.9%p.a.

2011
£m

3,345.5
45.6
1731
1.0
8.6
40.9
£139.5)

3.485.2

3,480.1
5.1
3,485.2

2011

Em

3,184.7
189.4
(71.3)
98.8
1.0
{139.5}
3.273.1

2011
4.5% p.a.
3.0% p.a.
2.9%p.a.
4.7% p.a.
3.0% p.a.

The discount rate is a critical assumption in determining the group's defined benefit obligation, As at 31 Decernber 2012, if the discount rate were to be increased/ decreased

by 0.25% the group’s defined benefit obligation would be reduced/increased by £172.1 million (2011 £146.3 million) respectively.

(it The weighted average life expectancy for mortality used to determine the benefit obligations were as follows:

Merriber age 63 (current lifé expéctancy) 2012
Male ’ 24.8
Femnale 268
Member age 45 (life expectancy at age 63) .

Mmale 26.2
Female 28.4

The mortality assumptions are critical assumptions in determining the group’s defined benefit obligation. As at 31 December 2012, if it were to be assumed that the members

five one year longer than the assumptions above, the group's defined benefit obligation would be increased by £118.9 million (2011 £105.9 million}.
tiii) Allowance for cash commutation

within the pension schernes, members are assumed to commute 25% of their benefits for a tax-free cash sum where this option is available.

201

222

25.9

239
269
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

15 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued
(e} Acturial assumptions continued
{ivs The welighted average asset allocations were as follows:

Asset Allocatons
2012 2011
Equities ' 36.8% 34.2%
Infrastructure 5.0% 4.8%
Liability driven investment 49.1% 56.4%
Property 3.6% 3.8%
Cash 0.9% 0.8%

Mezzanine debt 1.0% -
Diversified growth funds 3.6% -

The expected returns on each asset class were as follows:
Long-term rates of return expected

02 201
Equities B.3% p.a. 8.3% pa.
Infrastructure 71% pa. 7.1% pa.
Liability driven investment 3.8% pa. 3.8% p.a.
Property 74% pa. 7.4% p.a.
Cash 2.2% pa. 2.2% p.a.
Mezzanine debt 7.6% p.a. -
Diversified growth funds 7.6% p.a. -
Expected return on scheme assets 5.8% p.a. 6.0% p.a.

The long-term rates of return have for 31 December 2012 been derived as follows:

~  Equities: the long-term UK Government fixed interest stock yield, plus 5.9% p.a.

- Infrastructure: the long-term UK Government fixed interest stock yield, plus 4.7% p.a.

= Liability driven investment: the long-term UK Government fixed interest stock yield, plus 1.4 % p.a.
- Property: the long-term UK Government fixed Interest stock yleld, ptus 5.0 % p.a.

-  Mezzanine debt: the long-term UK Government fixed interest stock yield, plus 5.2% p.a.

= Diversified growth funds: the long-term UK Government flxed interest stock yield, plus 5.2% p.a,

In all cases, for 1AS 19 reporting purposes the long-term rates of return have been reduced by 0.3% p.a. (2011 0.3% p.a.) to reflect scheme expenses to arrive at the figures
shown above. These return assumptions are based on both historical performance and independent advisors' forward-looking views of the financial markets.

(f) History of experience gains and losses

The amaunts for the current year and previous periods in relation to the defined benefit plans are given below:

Year ended vearended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December 3% December 31 December 31 December
202 2081 2010 2009 2008
Defined benefit pension schemes £m £m {m m Em
Difference between expected and actual return on scheme assets:
- amount 1239 (71.3) 115.6 200.6 400.3)
- percentage of scheme assets a%x (2% 4% 7% (158%
Experience gains and losses on scheme liabilities:
- amount (36.5) (17.5} az7y 23.2) {10.4}
- percentage of scheme liabilities 1% 1% 0% 1% 0%
Present value of defined benefit obligations (4,040.8) 13,485.2} (3,345.5)  (3.060.4) 12.495.7)
Fair value of plan assets 3,542 3,273 3,184.7 2,941 2,659.6
(Deficit)/surplus in defined benefit plans 498.7) 212.1} {160.8) 19.3) 163.9

The cumulative lgss recognised in the consolidated statement of compiehensive income In respect of penstons since 1 April 2004 amounts to £699.7 million,

(g) Future contributions

The group expects to contribute £80.0 million to the pension schemes in the year ending 31 December 2013, based on the agreement with scheme trustees following the
valuation at March 2009. The March 2012 valuation is currently underway and may result in different levels of contribution for 2013.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2012

16 OTHER PROVISIONS
. At Unwinging Utifised Released At
1 january New of during during 31 December
2011 prowvisions discount year year 2011
year encled 31 December 2011 Notes £m £m £m Em Em Em
Reaorganisation and restructuring a) 5.3 6.0 - 3.5 1.9} 5.9
Decommissioning and environmental (b) 72.3 5.0 1.6 (5.0 - 739
Emissions altowances ) 2109 146.9 - (212.0} - 145.8
Onerous contracts wh 223 - 0.7 (1.5} - 211
Insurance te) 10.3 1 - 1.7} 0.4) 9.3
Regulatory tf - 21.5 - - - 215
QOther Q) 2.9 5.5 - 12,1} 0.1) 6.2
' 324.0 186.0 2.3 {226.2} 2.4} 2837
AL Business Unwinding Litilised Teansfers Released ar
1 jJanuary  tombinations New af during from during 31 December
2012 {Note th) provisions discount year creditors year 2012
Year ended 31 December 2012 Notes £m £m £m _Em £Em im £m £m
Reorganisation and restructuring @l 5.9 - 4.7 - (5.2} - na a6
Decommissioning and environmental {b} 739 356 23 2.2 (2.2} - - 1118
Emissions allowances [{«] 145.8 - 63.4 - 1144.3) - - 64.9
Onerous contracts ) 211 - - 0.3 3.2 - (0.8 174
Insurance (e} 9.3 - 1.0 - 1.2} 6.9 (TR )] 149
Regulatory (f} 215 - 9.0 - 0.8 - - 297
Other g 6.2 59 4.2 - 3.1} - 0.2) 13.0
) 283.7 415 846 2.5 (160.0) 6.9 (3.9} 2553 |
' 2012 2011
Analysis of total provisions £m m
Current 138.3 186.3
Non-current 170 874
255.3 283.7

tar

(-]

)

d
lel

@
(h

The provision for reorganisation and restructuring principally relates to restructuring within the Energy Retail, Energy Wholesale and corparate office functions. This
provision is expected to be utilised during 2013.

The provision for decommissioning and environmental costs {s the discounted future estimated costs of decommissioning the group's power plants tincluding wind
farms) and the obligation to remove asbestos from power stations over the course of their operational lives. The decormmissioning of these plants is expected to occur
over the period between 2013 and 2042.

The provision for emissions allowances represents the value of emissions allowances certificates expected to be delivered in 2013.
The provision for onerous contracts relates o retail property leases. The leases will expire over the period between 2013 and 2025.
The provision for insurance principally represents the value of claims reserves,

The provision for reguiatory costs relates primarily to various contractual obligations and the future costs associated with various regulatory reviews. The reviews are
expected to be concluded in 2013.

‘Other’ comprlses provisions which are not individually sufficiently material to warrant separate disclosure,

On 1 January 2012 as part of an Iberdrola group restructuring exercise, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from another Iberdrola group company,
as set out in Note 34, Provisions recognlised as part of this business combination under comman control, amounted to £41.5 million.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

17 LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Analysis by instrument and maturity Notes Interest rate’ Maturity zt::: 20:1:‘
On demand loans with Iberdrola group companies Base +1% On demand 3,361.4 2,002.8
Bank overdraft Base +1% On demand 01 0.7
Collateral {1BOR 30 june 2013 39.1 479
£200 million euro-sterling band (b),() 8.375% 20 February 2017 199.4 199.2
Loans with Iberdrola group companies LIBOR + 0.34% 17 December 2078 150.0 150.0
Loans with Iberdrola group companies 31.858% 29 January 2049 150.0 150.0
E£300 million medium-term note udy 5.9% 22 February 2021 2946 2938
Loans with Iberdrola group companies EURIBOR +1.025% 30 May 2022 1074 -
£250 million euro-sterling bond e 6.75% 29 May 2023 248.2 2484
£175 million inflation linked bond d 3.494% x RPI 13 October 2024 2520 2438
E£350 million euro-sterling bond (b,(f} 5.875% 17 July 2026 346.1 3a5.8
£350 miltion eurg-sterling bond (b)(g 4.875% 20 September 2027 345.2 -
10 billion JPY loan thy 4.6% 27 July 2029 834 101.0
£50 million medium-term note td} 5.75% 9 December 2039 50.0 50.0
£100 million medium-term note {d 6.375% 31 May 200 100.0 100.0
57266 39332
“ Base - Bank of England Base Rate; LIBOR - London Inter Bank Offer Rate; EURIBOR - Euro Bank Offered Rate; RPI - Retail Prices Index; JPY - Japanese Yen.
Analysis of total loans and other borrowings Note 2?.1:: 2[21:
Non-current 2,328.8 1.884.3
Cuirent & 3,3978 2,0489
57266 3,933

far  Current borrowings comprise loans with Iberdrola group companies repayable on demand, bank overdrafts and colfateral together with finance costs due to be
amortised within one year, the short term element of fair value hedge adjustments and the adjustments on discontinued fair value hedges due 1o be arnortised within
one year, This totalled £(2.8) million (2011 £(2.5) million).

{b) These bonds cantain a "Loss of licences” covenant that will require repayment of the outstanding amount should the group lose all of their electricity licences
(distribution, transmission and supply licences).

{0) The Sterling Bond due 2017 can be redeemned at any time by the group at the higher of principal amount or redemption price (as determined by HSBC Bank plc} giving
30 to 90 days’ notice to lender,

(d) Scottish Power Limited and Scottish Power UX pic ("SPUK"} have an established joint US$7 billion euro-medium term note programme. Scottish Power Limited has not
Issued under the programme. SPUK has in issue various notes in Sterling which can be redeemed by SPUK with 30 to 90 days’ notice in case of unfavourable and
unavoigzble changes In the UK tax laws impacting on the note payments.

(e) The 5terling bond due 2023 can be redeemed at any time by the group at the higher of principal amount or redemption price fas determined by HSBC Bank plc) giving
30 te 45 days’ notice to the lender.

(. The £350 million euro-sterling bond will be redeemed at its principal amount on 17 july 2026 unless previously redeemed ar purchased and cancelled, The bond can be
redeemed at any time by the group at a higher redemption price (as determined by a financial advisor appointed by the group and Guarantor) giving 30 to 60 days
notlce.

(g} The £350 million euro-sterling bond will be redeemed at its principal amount on 20 September 2027 unless previously redeemed or purchased and cancelled. The bond
can be redeemed at any time by the group at a higher redemption price (as determined by a financial advisor appointed by the group and Guarantor) giving 30 to 60
days notice.

(h} Theinterest rate quoted above on the 10 billion JPY loan is fixed. This is changed to a varlable rate by a cross currency swap.
iy The group has no undrawn committed borrowing facllicies at 31 December 2012 (2011 £nill).

18 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Analysis of derivative financial instruments - carrying value

Assets o Uabllities Assets — Uabilities
Current  Non-cwrent Current  Non—current Current  Noa-current Current  Non-current
‘Hedglng derivatives
Exchange rate hedges
Failr value hedge
- Currency swap 07 27 - - 0.7 50.3 - -
Cash flow hedge
~ Foreign exchange rate 48 0.6 45.3) 145) 15.5 4.1 (18.3) 3.3
Commaodity hedge
Cashfiow hedge 220 2.2 165.3) 10.6) 12,6 5.3 (61.9) (42.2)
Non-hedging derivatives
Exchange rate derivatives
- Foreign exchange rate 42 0.6 “4.4) {0.9) 14.4 17 (10.6} 1.9)
Commodity derivatives 185.7 831 178.0} (34.8) 288.8 158.5 297.1) 78.7)
Total derivatives 274 119.2 (29701 (60.8) 332.0 2i9.9 (387.7) (126.1)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

19 EFFECT OF HEDGING AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS ON THE RESULTS
An analysis of the effect of hedging and derivative financial instruments on the income statement is given below:

bperatlng derivatives:

Effect of commodity derivative Instruments
Financing derivatives:

Effect of financing derivatives

Fair value hedges:

Movements in the fair value of hedging instuments
Movements in the fair value of hedged item

{Effect of fair value hedges .
Cash flow hedge - amounts released from equity:
Commodities

Financing

{Effect of cash flow hedges

Jotat

ta) The amount includes de-designared cash flow hedges.

2012

Notes £m
(a) (4.6)
@ (3.8)
14.9)

4.9

{55.3)

(2.9}

K3 (58.2)
{cr {66.6)

20m

Em

199.0}

15.0

8.7
(8.5)

0.2 |

(87.1})
(0.2)
(87.3}

(71

(b} The amount relates to gains and losses an the effective portions of cash Flow hedges which have previously been deferred in equity which have been transferred to the
income statement in the current year to match timing of occurrence of the hedged cash flows or where hedged forecasted cash flows are no fonger expected 10 occur.

{c) The net effect of hedging and derivative financial Instruments with Iberdrola greup companies on the income statement for the year ended 31 December 2012 was

£(3.9) million (2011 £(4.7) million),

20 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Finance leases are repayable as follows:
Current
Non-current

Finance lease liabilities - minimum lease payments:
Wwithin one year

Between one and five years

More than five years

Future finance charges on finance leases
Present value of finance lease fiabilities

The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows:

within one year
Between one and five years
More than five years

2m2
Em

0.9
12.6
135

11

4.6
136
19.3
(5.8
135

0.9
3.2
5.4

135

201
fm

[13:)
13.0

LRI

0.8
4.6
14.8
20.2
6.4}

3.8 °

0.8
3.8
9.2

138

{a) The group has an obligation under a finance lease, in respect of an office building in the UK, which has a maturity date of 2030, The lease is on a fixed repayment basis

and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payrents. There is an option to commute the lease payments by paying £8.4 million in 2022

followed by payments of £1 per annum until 2030 when the building can be purchased for £1.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

‘Current trade and other payables:

Payables due to Iberdrola group companies — trade
Payables due to Iberdrola group companies - capital
Payables due to |berdrola group companies —interest
Trade payables

Other taxes and social security

Payments received on account

Capital payables and accruals

QOther payables

Non-current other payables:
Payments received on account
Other payables

(@ Trade payables include amounts due on commodity activities.

Note

@

202
£m

179.6
1.2
26.0
782.7
154
1339
2308
75

1,454,7

6.1
61

2011
im

215.3
329
nn
14.1
17.2
173.5
220.2

1,4590,3

11
38

49

(b} At 31 Decernber 2012 the group posted amounts of cash collateral of £49.6 million (2011 £45.4 million:. These amounts are included within trade receivables in Note 10.

In addition the group has issued letters of credit of £67.4 million {2011 £130.3 miltion),

22 DEFERRED TAX
Dgferled tax provided in the Accounts is as follows:

‘At1 January 2011

(Credit}/Charge to income statement

Recorded in the statement of comprehensive income
At T January 2012

Business combinations

(Credity/charge to income statement

Recorded in the statement of comprehensive income
At 31 December 2012

Property,
plant and
equipment
Note £m
666.5
(68.0}
598.5
[{a] 280.9
(42.5)

836.9

Derivative
flnanclal
instruments
E£m
(19.2)
17.9)
30.5
(6.6)
(8.4)
(7.7}
(0.2)
(22.3)

Gther

Retirement temporary

benefits differences

E£m £m
47,6 (31,1
14.7 25.0
23.4) -
{56,3) 16,1}
- 124.7
14.1 16.6)
(74.0) -

(116.2) 102.0

Total

Em_

568.6
46.2}
71
529.5
357.2
(52.1)
(74,2}
800.4

{2) At31 December 2012, the group had unutilised capital losses of £18.7 million (2017 £19.4 million). No deferred tax asset has been recognised in the accounts due to the

unpredictability of suitable future profit streams against which these losses may be utilised.

(b The government has announced that it intends to reduce the rate of UK corporation tax to 20% by 1 April 2015, The rate of corporation tax reduced from 28% to 26%
on 1 April 2011 and to 24% on 1 April 2012 a further reduction to 23%, effective from 1 April 2013, was enacted at the balance date. These changes have reduced the tax

rate expected ta apply when temporary differences reverse,

Reductions of another 3% were substantively enacted on 2 July 2013 and will reduce the property, plant and equipment element of the deferred tax provision. The
estimated impact of these changes will be a reduction of £10%.2 million. It is not possible to quantify the impact of the rate reduction on the other elements of the

deferred tax balance.

(ch On 1 January 2012, as part of an Iberdrola group restructuring exercise, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from another Iberdrola group company,
as set ot at Nate 34, Deferred tax recognised as pare of this business combination under common control amounted to £397.2 million.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

23 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
(a) staff costs

'Wages and salaries

Social security costs

Pension and other costs

Total staff costs

Less: capitalised staff costs
‘Charged to the income statement

{b) Employee numbers

The year end and average numbers of employees (full and part-time) employed by the group, including executive directors, were:

‘united Kingdom
Energy Networks
Energy Wholesale
Energy Retail
Renewables
Corporate

Total

vear end Average
2012 2012
2,797 2,723
754 784
2,685 2,952
239 229
715 ral:}
7190 7,406

The year end and average numbers of full-time equivalent staff employed by the group, including executive directors, were:

Total

24 TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME TAX

.Property taxes
Business taxes
Other taxes

Year end Average

2012 2012

6,891 7,081
Note

@

{a) Other taxes mainly comprise obligations specific to the energy industry such as CERT, CESP and WHD (see Directors Report),

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION CHARGE, ALLOWANCES AND PROVISIONS

'Property, plant and equipment depreciation charge
Intangible asset amortisation

Capital grants transferred to income for the year

Charges and provisions, allowances and impairment of assets

26 FINANCE INCOME

Interest on bank and other deposits

Interest receivable from Iberdrola group companies
Gain on sale of available-for-sale investrnents
Foreign exchange gains

Expected return on retirement benefit assets

Fair value and other gains on financing derivatives

2012
(1] fm
2618 2747
253 25.0
69.2 65.2
376.3 3649
{122.2) (105.8)
254.1 259.3
vear end Average
201t w0
2,693 2,708
850 876
3,256 3,450
719 740
7.518 7,814
Year end Average
2011 2011
7066 7445
2012 201
£m £m
105.6 92.8
1.3 1.3
180.4 76.9
287.3 1710
2012 2011
Em £m
369.6 2826
377 36.8
(0.7} (1.3}
44.2 245.3
450.8 553.4
2012 2011
£m £m
08 11
25.7 171
- 9.6
8.6 2.4
136.6 1326
19.7 298
ma4a 1926

2011
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

27 FINANCE COSTS

Nate
Interast on bank loans and overdrafts

Interest on amounts due to therdrola group companies

Interest on other borrowings

Interest on obligations under finance leases

Unwinding of discount on provisions

Foreign exchange losses

Interest on retirement benefit obligations

Fair value tosses on financing derivatives

Capitalised interest (a)

ta) The tax relief on the capitalised interest for the year ended 31 December 2012 was £1.9 million (2011 £0.9 million).
28 INCOME TAX

Current tax:

UK Corporation tax

Adjustments in respect of prior years

‘Current tax for the year

Deferred tax:

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Adjustments in respect of prior years

Impact of tax rate change

Deferred tax for the year

income tax expense for the year

The tax charge on profit before tax for the year varied from the standard rate of UK Corporation tax as follows:

‘Corporation tax at 24.5% {2011 26.5%)
Adjustments in respect of prior periods
Impact of tax rate change

Other permanent differences

income tax expense for the year

29 DIVIDENDS .
2012 0
7 pence per ordinary share pence per ordinary share
Interim dividend paid - - 14.3

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Legal proceedings

The group's businesses are parties to various legal claims, actions and complaints, certain of which may involve material amounts. Afthough the group is

202
Em

03
54.2
109,
0.7
2.5
111
1132
235
3146
on

" 3069

2002
Em
1519
10.2)
M7

345

an
(85.5)
{52.1)
895

202
£m

177.9

{11.3)

(85.5)
85
89.6

2012
Em

2011

£m o,

0.7
354
106,3
0.7
2.3
23
121.2
14.6

28315

(3.00

2805 |

20t
im

115.9
(28,1}
87.8

(17.9)
23.2
{51.5)

146.2)
41.6

201
Em

86.8
14.9)

(51.5)
1.2
41,6

201
Em

2500

unable to predict with certainty whether or not it will ultimately be successful in these legal proceedings or, if not, what the impact might be, the
company currently believes that disposition of these matters will not have a materially adverse effect on the group's consolidated Accounts.

31 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS
Contractual commitments

The group manages its energy resource requirements by integrating long-term firm, short-term and spot market purchases with its own generating
resources to manage velume and price volatility and maximise value across the energy value chain. As part of its energy resource portfolio the group is

commited under long-term purchase contracts summarised in the table below.

3
2018 and
2013 2014 2015 ms 2m7  thereafter Toual
£m £m Em Em £m Em tm
Long-term energy purchase contract commitments 51791 1,072.9 463.7 266.1 86.5 - 70683
Other contractual commitments - 141.9 56.1 20.3 14.1 105 322 2753
200
2097 and
2Mm2 2013 204 2015 2016 thereafter Tetal
£&m £m £m £m £m Em em
Long-term energy purchase contract commitments 59446 1,704.4 545.8 119 5.7 914 9,013.8
Other contractual commitments 874 12.0 33 0.2 01 - 1030
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

Related Party
2012 2011
Immediate
Ultimate UK Ultimate UX parent
Ultimate parent Other Ultimate parent (Scottish Other
parent {Scottish Iberdrola Jondy parent (Scottish Power UK Iberdirola Jointly
{Iberdrola Power group controlied  (tberdrola Power Group aroup controlled
SA) timited} companies entities S.AY Limitadh Limited) companies entities
X m £m im im £m Em im im tm
Types of transaction
Sales and rendering of services 178 1.0 166.5 22 10.4 - - 157.3 2.2
Purchases and recelipt of services 39.7 (5.0 (458.4) 12y {35.3) (6.8) - (589.6) {5.0}
Finance income - loans - 252 05 - - 171 - - 0.1
Finance costs - loans 2.7 (42.9) {8.6) (LA )] (0} {35.3) - - -
Net gains/(losses) on foreign exchange 08 04 1.5 - (01} - - - -
Net losses on financing derivatives - 3.8) - - - (4.3) - - -
Dividends paid - - - - - - 1250.0 - -
Transfer of intangibles (138.5) - - - - - - - -
Business combinations {note (i) - - 27.8) - - - - - -
Balances outstanding
Loans receivable - 21854 859 1.5 - 13285 - - 1.7
Tiade receivables 178 - 705 15 16.2 - - 60.0 1.5
Interest receivable - 246 0s - - 16.5 - - -
Derivative financial assets 0.3 2.9 - - - 357 - - -
Loans payable (3071} (3,661.4) - - - (2,302.8 - - -
Trade payables 0.5 Q1) a7ran (1.9 {35.4) 0.1} - {179.8) -
Capital payables - - (1.2 - - - - - -
Interest payable 0.} 25.9) - - - 32,9 - - -
Derivative financial liabilities BN @7 - - - (339 - - -

(il The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have been given or received in relation tointra-group transactians.

{iv On 1 january 2012, as pan of Iberdrola group reorganisation, the group acquired certain renewable energy companies from Iberdrofa group company. Details of this
transaction are set out in Note 34,

{b) Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of the key management personnel of the SPUKH group is set out below. As all of the key management personnel are remunerated for

their work for the iberdrola group, it has not been possible to apportion the remuneration specifically in respect of services to the SPUKH group. Of the

eleven key management personnel, eight were paid by companies within the SPUKH group.

2012 2011

£m im
Short-term employee benefits 4.3 37
Post-employment benefits 04 0.4
Other long-term benefits 0.3 0.3
Termination benefits - 1.0
Shared-based payments 1.2 1.4

6.7 6.3

(¢) Directors’ remuneration

The total remuneration of the directors that provided qualifying services to the SPUKH group are shown below. As these directors are remunerated for
their work for the Iberdrola group, it has not been possible to apportion the remuneration specifically in respect of services to the SPUKH group. During
the year, all but one of the directors were paid by a company within the SPUKH group.

2012 2011
Executive directors £000 £000
Satary 492 432
Bonus 24 345
Benefits in kind 44 115
Pension costs 14 24
Total ™ 966

i) Twodirectors{2011 two) have retirement benefits accruing under defined benefit pension schemes. During the year two directors (2011 onel had retirement benefits accruing under
a defined contribution pension scheme.

(i) During the year two directors (2011 two) received shares under a long-term incentive scheme.
(il During the year three directors (201 1 three) exercised share options.

2012 M
Highest paid director £000 £000
Salary 165 220
Bonus 103 175
Benefits in kind 6 98
Pension costs - 24
otal 274 517

thy) At the end of the year, the highest paid director had an accrued pension benefit of £35.986 (2011 £nil)
(v} The highest paid director received shares under a long-term incentive scheme during both years.
(vi) The highest paid director exercised share options during both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS continued

(d) Ultimate parent company

The directors regard Iberdrola S.A. as the ultimate parent company, which is also the parent company of the largest group in which the results of the
company are consolidated. Copies of the consolidated Accounts of [berdrola S.A. may be obtained from Iberdrola S.A., Torre iberdrola, Plaza Euskadi 5,
48009, Bilbao, Spain.The parent company of the smallest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is Scottish Power Limited. Copies
of the consolidated Accounts of Scottish Power Limited may be obtained from The Secretary, Scottish Power Limited, 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, G2 85P.

33 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

2012 2011
' Em £m
Audit of the company's annuéfg-roup accounts . ' 01 0.1
Audit of the company's subsidiaries pussuarit to legislation 11 1.3
"Audit fees ) 12 12 .
Other services pursuant to legislation o1 A
Other services 0.4 0.1
Non-audit fees , ) . 0.5 o 0.2
Fotal 1.7 14

For the year ended 31 December 2012, all fees paid to the auditors of £1.7 million (20171 £1.4 million} were charged to 'Profit from operations’.

34 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

(a) Group restructuring

As part of an Iberdrola group restructuring exercise to re-align the operational structure of ScottishPower with the operational structure of the Iberdrola
group, the following transaction took place;

0n 1 January 2012, ScottishPower Renewable Energy Limited (“SPREL"}, the hotding company of the group conducting Iberdrola’s renewable energy
activity in the UK was transferred to the group from Iberdrola Finance UK Limited (“IBF"), a subsidiary of Iberdrola $.A., for a cash consideration of

£27.8 million. This transaction is deemed to be a business combination under commaon controf and has been accounted for under the pooling of
interests method in the consolidated Accounts as described in Note 2. The impact of the transfer of these companies on the net assets of the group

is set out below in Nate (b).

(b) Book values of assets and liabilities acquired at1 Janyuary 2012
The details of the book value of the assets and liabilities acquired by the group as part of the restructuring are shown below:

ScottishPower

Renewable

Energy

Motes Umited

o the tNote (ii}}

Book values of assets and liabilities at 1 January 2012 Accounts £m
Intangible assets 6 893.4
Property, plant and equipment 7 18369
Investments 0.6
Derivative financial assets 0.4
Trade and cther receivables 23.0

Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - loans 76.1
Current tax 26,6
Cash 4.5
Deferred income 14 2.2
Derivative financial liabilities (33.1)
Provisions 16 {41.5}
Deferred tax 22 {397.2}
Trade and other payables 36.6)
Current payables due to Iberdrola group companies — loans (912.8)
Non-current payables due to iberdrola group companies - loans o o o _l7e.3)
Net assets R 13618
Cash consideration (Note (iiip 278
Pooling of interest recognised in equity 12 1,333.7
Non-contrelling interests s b3
Total 1,361.8

(i} SPREL was acquired by SPUK from IBF for a cash consideration of £27.8 million.

tilt The net assets shown in respect of this company are the consclidated net assets for SPREL and its subsidiaries, as included in the Iberdrola 5.A. Consolidated Financial
Statements and include the falr value attributed to the renewables segment when purchased by Iberdrola in 2007,

(iif) The analysis of cash flow in respect of the above acquisitions is detailed below:

. ) Em
Cash consideration 27.8)
Net cash and cash equivalents acquired o B {832y
Cash outflows on group restructuring (included in cash flows from investing activities) {860.0}
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

35 ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENTS
In preparing these Accounts, the group has applied all relevant 1AS, IFRS and IFRIC interpretations which have been adopted by the EU as of the date of
approval of these Accounts and which are mandatory for the financial year ended 31 December 2012,

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the group has applied the following amendment for the first time:
* Amendments to IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of Financial Assets’
The application of this amendment did not have a significant effect on the group results or financial policy.
The following new standards and amendments have effective dates after the date of these financial statements and have not yet been implemented

by the group: 1ASB Effective Date Planned date of
Standard (for periods commencing  application by
Notes an or after} the group
« Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of ltems of Other Comprehensive tncome’ (a) 1 July 2012 1 January 2013
+ 1AS 19 (Revised) 'Employee Benefits' (b) 1 January 2013 1 January 2013
+ [FRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and subsequent amendments (ch. () 1 January 2015 1 January 2015
« Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes: Deferred tax - Recovery of Underlying Assets’ (a), {e) 1 January 2012 1 January 2013
+ [FRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements’ {dh, {f) 1 January 2013 1 January 2014
s [FRS 11 Joint Arrangerments’ tdh {f) 1 january 2013 1 January 2014
+ IFRS 12 'Disclosure of Interests in Other Entitles’ {dy {f) 1 January 2013 1 January 2014
 [FRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement’ Q) 1 January 2013 1 January 2013
+ |AS 27 (Revised) ‘Separate Financial Statements’ (dh, (f) 1 January 2013 1 January 2014
« |AS 28 (Revised) ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' (dy. (f} 1 January 2013 1 January 2014
+ Amendments to IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities’ (@) 1 January 2013 1 January 2013
« Amendments to IAS 32 ‘Financial Instruments: Presentation — Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities’ @ 1 january 2014 1 january 2014
+ Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and (FRS 12 'Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangermnents and Disclosure of interests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance’ (), (f 1 january 2013 1 january 2014
+« Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27 'Investment Entities’ ) (d 1 January 2014 1 January 2014
« Annual Improvermnents to IFRSs (2009-2011) {a) 1 January 2013 1 January 2013
* IFRIC 21 'Levies' (c), (d) 1 January 2014 1 January 2014
+ Amendments ta IAS 36 'Impairment of Asset - Recoverable Amount Disclosures for (a), (d) 1 January 2014 1 january 2014
Non-Financial Assets’
* Amendment to IAS 39 ‘Finandial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement - (), (d} 1 January 2014 1 January 2014

Novation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting’

@) The group considers that the future application of this standard/emendment will not have a significant effect on the results or finandial policy.

by The revisions to 1A$ 19 are expected to have a significant impact on the results of the group from 1 January 2013, The discount rate (determined by market yields of similar
high quality corporate bonds) will be applied to both the scherme liabilities and the scherne assets (previously expected return on assets). The estimated impactof this change is
a £40.0 million reduction to finance income, There is ng impact on reserves. Additional disclosure will also be required 1o present more detailed sensitivity anatysis and a profile of
the cash flow impact of the liability.

tc)  These pronouncements have not yet been adopted by the EU.
(@ The group is-currently considering the impact of these pronouncements,
(e} The IASB effective date of this amendment was for periods commencing on or after 1 January 2012, However the amendment was not effective in the EU untll 1 january 2(13.

(f)  The 1ASB effective date of these pronouncements is for periods commencing on or after 1 january 2013, However the EU permits adoption of these pronouncements for periods
commencing onor after no later than 1 January 2014,

@) The application of {FRS 13 for the first time as from 1 January 2013 is notexpected to have a significant impact on the group's results or financlal policy as the measurement
framework is not significantly different to the group’s current practice. Addiional disclosures regarding assets and labilities measured at fair vafue and the sensitivity around the fair
walues will be required.

{h)  The group has chosen not 1o early adopt any of these standards/amendments for year ended 31 December 2012,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

36 GOING CONCERN
The group's business activities together with the factors likely to affect its future development and position are set outin the Directors’ Report on pages
110 10.

The group has recarded a prafit after tax in both the current and previous financial years and the group's balance sheet shows that it has net current
liabilities of £1,891.7 million and net assets of £3,809.8 million at its most recent balance sheet date.

The group is ultimately owned by Iberdrola S.A. and it participates in the Iberdrola group's centralised treasury arrangements and so shares banking
facilities with its parent companies and fellow subsidiaries. As a consequence, the group depends. in part, on the ability of the Iberdrola group to
continue as a going concern. The directors have considered the group's funding relationship with Iberdrola to date and have considered available
relevant information relating to Iberdrola’s ability to continue as a going concern. in addition, the directors have no reason to believe that the Iberdrota
group will not continue te fund the group to enable it to continue in operational existence.

On the basis of these considerations, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the group will be able to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Therefore, they continue to adopt the going concesn basis of accounting in preparing the Accounts,
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

at 31 December 2012

Subsidiaries

Energy Networks

Manweb Services Limited

Scottish Power Energy Networks Holdings Limited
SP Distribution Limited

SP Manweb plc

SP Netwaork Connections Limited
5P Power Systems Limited

SP Transmission Limited

SPD Finance UK plc

Energy Wholesale

Scottish Power Generation Holdings Limited
ScottishPower (DCL) Limited

ScottishPower (DCOL} Limited
ScottishPower Energy Management Limited

scottishPower Energy Management (Agency) Limited

ScottishPower Generation Limited
ScottishPower (SCPL) Limited
ScottishPower (SOCL) Limited

SMW Limited

SP Cas Transportation Cockenzie Limited
SP Gas Transportation Hatfield Limited
Energy Retall

ScottishPower Energy Retail Limited

SP Dataserve Limited

Renewables
scottishPower Renewable Energy Limited

ScottishPower Renewables (UK} Limited (Northern Ireland)

ScottishPower Renewables {WQDS) Limited

Coldham windfarm Uimited

Other

ScottishPower Insurance Limited {tsle of Man)
ScottishPower Investments Lirmnited

scottish Power UK plc

Equity investments

Jointly controlled entities

ScotAsh Limited

NGET/SPT Upgiades Limited

Celtpower Limited
East Anglia Offshore Wind Uimited

Notes

Class of share
capital

Crdinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares 50p

Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares E£1

ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1
‘A’ and ‘B’ Ordinary shares E1
‘A’ and ‘B’ Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares E1
Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1

QOrdinary shares £1

Qrdinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1
Qrdinary shares 50p

‘B’ Crdinary shares £1
'B' ordinary shares £1

Ordinary shares £1
Ordinary shares £1

Proportion
of shares
held Activity
100% Operation of private electricity distribution network
100% Holding company
100% Ownership and operation of distribution
network within the Scottish Power area
100% Ownership and operation of distribution
network within the Mersey and North Wales area
100% Multi-utility design and construction service
100% Provision of asset management services
and multi-utility design and construction service
100% Ownership and aperation of transmission
network within the Scottish Power area
100% Finance company
100% Holding company
100% Electricity generation
100% Management services
100% Wholesale energy management company
engaged in purchase and sale of electricity, gas and coal
100% Agent for energy management activity of
ScottishPower Energy Management
Limited and Scottish Power UK plc
100% Electricity generation
100% Electricity generation
100% Management services
100% Wastewater treatment
100% Holder of Gas Transparter Licence
100% Holder of Gas Transparter Licence
100% supply of electricity and gas to domestic
and business customers
100% Data collection, data aggregation, meter
operation and revenue protection
100% {a) Holding comparty
100% Construction and operation of wind powered
electricity generation
100% Development. construction and operation
of offshore wind farm
BO% Electricity generation
100% Insurance
100% Holding company
100% (b} Holding company
100% (0 Sales of ash and ash-related
cementitious products
100% (C} Development of offshore
HvDC West Coast transmission link
50% Electricity generation
50% Offshore wind farm development

(@ The company and its subsidiaries were acquired by Scottish Power UK plc from berdrola Finance (UK Limited on 1 january 2012 (see Note 34).

ib
{c} Represents 50% of the total issued share capital.

The investment in this company is a direct holding of Scottish Power UK Holdings Umited at 31 December 2012,

(d} The company considers that to give full particulars of all entities would lead to a statement of excessive length. The information above includes the entities whose
results or financial position, in the opinion of the company, principatly affect the results or finandial position of the group.

e}  All companies are incorparated in Great Britaln, unless otherwise stated.
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

at 31 December 2012 ard 31 December 2011

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

" ‘Property, plant and equipment

. Investments )
Investments in subsidiaries

'NON-CURRENT ASSETS ’

CURRENT ASSETS

' Trade and other receivables

CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABLILITIES

EQUITY

. Of shareholders of the parent
Share capital
Share premium
Retained earnings

TOTAL EQUITY

NON-CURRENT LIAEILITIES
* Financial liabilities

Obligations under finance leases
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
. Finandial liabilities

Obligations under finance leases
" Current tax liabilities
'CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Approved by the Board on 11 July 2013 and signed on its behalf by:

<

baniél Alcain Lopez
Director

2012
Notes £m

37 6.9

8758
38 875.8
8827

L] 37.9
378
6206

907.1

42,43 872.0
43 3.7

43 314
907.1

12,6
39, 44 12.6
126

0.8
39,44 0.9

09

i35
920.6

Nates 1 to 5 and the accompanying Notes 37 to 49 are an integral part of the company balance sheets at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011.

2011
£m

73

875.8

8758
8831

378 |
78

920.9

907.0
872.0
3.7
3.3

~ 5070

13,0
13.0
3.0

0.8
08
01

09 .

13.9
920.9
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
COMPANY STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011

Ordinary share

capital
i - o .
AT January 2011 . 8720
Total comprehensive income for the year -
Dividends -
At January 2012 o 872.0
Total comprehensive income for the year -
‘At 31 December 2012 T 872.0

Total comprehensive income far both years comprises net profit for the year.

Notes 1 to § and the accompanying Notes 37 to 49 are an integral part of the company statements of changes in equity for the years ended 31 December 2012 and

31 December 2011.

Share
premium
Em

37

37

3.7

Retained
earnings
£m

78.0
203.3
{250.0}
373
0.1
314

Total
Em

9537

2033
(250.0
9070

0.3

2071
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SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 Decernber 2011

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit befare tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation
Finance income and €osts
Shareholding income
Changes in working caprial:
Change in trade and other receivables
Income taxes paid
Interest received
Dividends received
‘Net cash flows from operating activities (i)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from dispasal subsidiaries
Net cash flows from investing activities (i}
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to company's equity holders
Finance lease payments
‘Net cash flow from financing activities (i)
‘Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {i) + (i) + (iii}
‘Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
‘Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year comprises:

Receivables due from Iberdrola group companles - loans
Company cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents

2012
£&m

04

04
01

(0.1}
0.6

1.1

0.9
(0.9)
0.2
325
337

32.7
337

2011

im

203.3

0.3

203.0)

0.6)

1
1.0
203.0
202.9

65.3
65.3

(250.0}

{250.00
18.2
14.3
2.5

325
325

Notes 1 to 5 and the accompanying Notes 37 to 49 are an integral part of the company cash flow statements for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011,
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS

31 Decemnber 2012

37 PRCPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Year ended 31 December 2011
‘Cost:

At1 January and 31 Becember 2011
Depreciation:

At 1 January 2011

Charge for the year

‘At 31 December 2011

Net book vafue:

At 31 December 201

At1 January 2011

‘Year ended 31 December 2012
Cost
At January and 31 December 2012

Depreciation;
At 1 January 2012

Charge for the year
At 31 December 2012
Net book value:

‘At 31 December 2012
A1 january 2012

The above building was held under a finance lease.

(@) Operating lease receivables

Building
m

9.4

18
03

21

73
7.6

Building
im
9.4

2
0.4
25

6.9
73

2012 2011
£m m

The future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:;

within one year
Between one and five years
More than five years

0.7 0.7
27 2.7
23 3.7
5.7 71

The company leases a buiiding to another group company under an cperating lease {see Note 49).

38 INVESTMENTS

Cost:

At1 January 2011

Disposals

At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012

Subsigiary
undertakings
shares

Notes im

9411
(a) (65.3)
(b} 8758

(a)  On1 July 2011, as part of a group restructuring exercise, the company transferred ownership of its investment in ScottishPower Energy Management Limized,
ScottishPower Energy Management (Agency) Limited, ScottishPower (DCU) Limited, SP Gas Transportation Cockenzie Limited and SP Gas Transportation Hatfield Limited
to a subsidary company, Scottish Power Generation Holdings Limited, for a total cash consideration of £65.3 million. being the carrying value of those investments on 1

July 2011,
{b} The principal subsidiaries and other investments are listed on page S0,

39 MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets
Receivables
Finandial liabilities
Obligations under finance leases

2013 2011
Carrying Fair Carmrying Fair
Amcunt Value Amount Value
Em Em £m m
379 379 378 378
13.5) (13.8} (13.8)

(13.5)

The carrying amount of these financial instruments is calculated as set out in Nate 3. The carrying value of financial instruments Is reasonable approximation of fair value,
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

40 LIQUIDITY ANALYSIS
Maturity profile of financial liabilities

The table below analyses the company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounied payments.

Cash outftows
Obtigations under finance leases

Cash outflows
Obligations under finance leases

41 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Current receivables:

Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies — trade
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - foans
Receivables due from Iberdrola group companies - interest

{a} Interest on loans due from Iberdrola group companies is payable at 1% above the Bank of England base rate and the loans are repayable on demand.

42 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:
2.000.000.000 ordinary shares of 50p each (2011 2,000.000,000)

Allotted, called up and fully paid:
1,743,983,102 ordinary shares of 50p each (2011 +,743,983,102)

2012
2418 and
2013 2014 25 2016 2N7  thereafter Total
Em im Em &m &m Em Em
11 11 13 1.2 1.2 13.6 19.3
2011
2017 angt
2m2 2013 2014 2015 2016  thereafter Total
Em im Em Em Em Em Em
0.8 11 . __1.1 1.2 1.2 14.8 20.2
2012 201t
Note Em im
4.7 4.7
(a) 32.7 325
05 0.6
379 37.8
012 2om
&m £m
. 10000 10000
872.0

872.0

43 ANALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF SCOTTISH POWER UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

At1 January 2011

Net profit for the year
Dividends

‘At1 January 2012

Net profit for the year
At 31 December 2012

Ordinary
Share
capital
Em

872.0

872.0

872.0

Share Retained
premium earnings

{Note (3} (Note (b)) Total

L Em Em

3.7 78.0 953.7

- 203.3 203.3

- 1250.0) (250.0}

3.7 ni 907.0

- 01 2.1

3.7 3na 907.1

{a} The share premium account represents consideration received for shares issued in excess of their nominal amount.

(b} Retained earnings comprise the cumulative balance of profits and losses recognised in the financial statements as adjusted for transactions with shareholders,

principally dividends.
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued
31 December 2012

44 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

2012 2011
£m £m
Finance leases are repayable as follows:
Current 0.9 0.8
Non-current 12,6 13.0
‘ ’ 135 138
Finance lease liabilities — minimum lease payments:
within one year 11 0.8
Between one and five years 4.6 4.6
More than five years 13.6 14.8
. 19.3 20.2
Future finance charges on finance leases 5.8} (6.4}
Present value of finance lease liabilities 135 138
The present value of finance lease liabilities is as fallows:
within one year 09 0.8
Between one and five years 32 is
More than five years 9.4 9.2
13.5 13.8

tal At 31 December 2012 the group has an obligation under a finance lease in respect of an coffice building in the UK that has a maturity date of 2030.
(Y The lease Is on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments.

(c) There is an option to commuze the lease payments by paying £8.4 million in 2022 followed by payments of £1 per annum untl 2030 when the building can be
purchased for £1,

(d) TYhe property is subleased to another group company under an operating lease. The total future minimum subtease payments expected to be received as at 31 December
2012 amount 1o £19.3 million (31 December 2011 £20.2 million}.

45 COMPANY INCOME STATEMENT
As permitted by Section 408 of the Companties Act 2006, the company has not presented its own Income Statement, The company's Income Statement
was approved by the Board on 11 July 2013, The profit for the financial year per the Accounts of the company was £0.1 million {2011 £203.3 million).

46 EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
The company has no employees and it is not the sponsoring company of any of the group’s retirement benefit schemes, Directors are remunerated by
other iberdrola group companies. Details of the directors’ emoluments are set out in Note 32 to the group Accounts.,

47 AUDITORS” REMUNERATION

The auditors' remuneration of the group is billed on a group basis and is not recharged to the company. Of the total group audit fee for the year ended
31 December 2012, £25,000 (2011 £20,000) related to the audit of the company Accounts. The total auditors’ remuneration for the group is disclosed in
Note 33 to the group Accounts.

48 DIVIDENDS

2012 201 202 2010
) pence per ordinary share pence per ordinary share im £m
Interim dividend paid N - 13 - .. 2500
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY ACCOUNTS continued

31 December 2012

49 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
ta) Transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

Related Party
2012 2011
Immediate
Uttimate UK Uldmate UK parent
parent parent (Scottish
{Scottish (5conish Power UK
Power Subsidiary Power Croup  Subsidiary
Limited) companies Umited) Lmited) companies
£m £m £m £m £m
Types of transaction
Operating lease rentals - 0.7 - - 0.7
Finance income 0.5 - 0.7 - -
Dividends received - - - - 203.0
Dividends paid - - - (250.0} -
Disposal of subsidiaries (note (iiY) - - - (65.3}
Balarkes outstanding
Trade receivables - 4.7 - - 4.7
Loans receivable 32.7 - 325 - -
05 - 0.6 - -

Interest receivable

(i) The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No guarantees have been given or received.

(i On 1 July 2011, a group restructuring exercise took place to align the operational structure of ScottishPower with the operational structure of Iberdrola. Details of the

transactions the company particlpated in are set out at Note 38,

(b) Remuneration of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel of the company is set out below. As all of the key management personnel are remunerated for their
work for the Iberdrala group, it has not been possible to apportion the remuneration specifically in respect of services to this company. Al of the key

management personnel were paid by other Iberdrola group companies.

2z 2001

£m im

Short-term employee benefits 0.6 0.9
Post-ernployment benefits 01 0.3
Share-based payments 02 0.3
09 13

(c) Directors’ remuneration
Details of directors' remuneration are set cut at Note 32(c).

(d) Ultimate parent company

The directors regard Iberdrola $.A. as the uitimate parent company, which is also the parent company of the largest group in which the results of the
company are consolidated. The parent company of the smaliest group in which the results of the company are consolidated is Scottish Power Limited.

Copies of the Consolidated Accounts of Iberdrola 5.A. may be obtained from Iberdrola 5.A., Torre Iberdrola, Plaza Euskadi 5, 48009, Bilbao, Spain, Copies
of the Consolidated Accounts of Scottish Power Limited, may be obtained frorm The Secretary, Scottish Power Limited, 1 Atlantic Quay, G2 BSP.
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Scottish Power UK Holdings Limited Directors’ Report and Accounts 2012

58




